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JOBR L. 1LENIS, BT AL, S

STAXINATION OF RECCEDS OF - ™ ' .7

PANTHER CREEK JONES, IIC., R

RIDOLEY BUILDING, SPRINOFIEID, .. .~
TLLNNOIB ‘

. . I i
L] - . . > TR~
- Py PR . i

¥, B. 8. SI¥FSON,Assistant Secretary~Treasurer of Panther
Creek Minea Iné,, msde available the records of salss of soal to the
Mine B Coal Company. & review of these records reflscted that from
laytonwnbermﬂutouloflsl&?tonlorur-mdoodmn
to mneacoalcomatmawngeprlooorn.&prm. This
price, according to Mr. Simpeon,was after deduction of s 25 oeut psYy
ton discomt, It was notaed that o all sales during this period
ZLSHOFF paid Panther Creek in sufficient tims to recelve & 3% discomt,
In December 1937 the salss amomted to 22873 tons, ' .

In 1938 salss of carload ooal van a8 Yollowss-

. w

Jenuary 13197 tons

February 1378 :

March 283'2"17 .

My 488 * .
Jme e :

July - ATO
(immrm) '

- - .. »

*

It was poted that ELSHOFF mads payments promptly wtdl hhéi-
ary, 1938, The sversge price of the cosl sold in 1938 ammtied %0 -
Ol.a'? per ton after deduction ef & 25 cent per ton discomte.

From February through July 1938 ELSHOFF was slow in peying
Pantber Creek snd it was noted that & total of $4642.66 was charged %o
a suspense accomt, snd $1650,00 waa charged to & Reserve for loss
accowt on November 28, 1938, Mr. BINPSQ advised that the amount of
$4642 .66 was never co N -

Heither Mr, SINPSXK nor M. ROBERT To SOLOME recslled the
exact dstails of the dispute with ELSHOFF, However, docummnts obtained
from M. CLAYMN J. BAREER, Pirst National Benk PBullding, Attomey for
Panther Creek, clarifisd the miter 4n substanoce as followst s
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In 1930 ELSHOFF assisted Panther Cresk in the purchess of
mine of the ire Coal Compsny, Jn 1938 when KLSHOFF became indebied

*
ot contest the debt owed Paniber Cresk for the purchase

1938, Panther Creek finally agreed to socept & claimof Rine 8 . -
against certain customers for additicnal sale price clainsd wnder .
some provisiom of the National Bituminous Coal Act of 1937 for $4642,66,
which was never realised, as pay=ent of part ths amowit &e from

Mine B and also to sllow ELSHOFF $1650,00 for his sbere of the Eapire
transacticn, Mr. BIMPSON advised that 1t appeared to hix tiat a

108z was sustained of the total of the two amowis, namely 06292.66:&‘
although he could pot locate the sniry charging the samomt of $4642

from the suspense accomt to a loss sccomt, ¥, ROEERT C, SCLOMN
 ADVISED THAT ALTHOUGH TEE ELSHOFF business was handled by his bre »
¥, SCOLONOL, now deceannd, he was mder e that the
seascn ELSHOFF quit buying cocal from Pantber Creek was because P ther
Creek did not want his business after hs failed to pay his acoowmt b
currently. It is noted, however, that ELSHOPY had entered into mn
agreement with Peabody in Jenuary 1938, which from the facts appears
to bave been prior to sny of his difficulties with Psnther Creek,

¥r, SINPS(, after consulting daily sanifests of ssles advised
that KLSBOFF was allowed & 25 cent per ton discowmnt ou car-load ooals
Be further sdvised tihat out of this 25 ceants ELSHOFF bad to pay the
sales tax on coal not sold for re-sals, If the saiss iaxx werw &t e
yats of 6 sents par tam, the set discomt to EISHOYT would have been -
sbout 19 cents per tom, Censidering that this coal wes sellimg at abomt
$2,00 per ton at this time the percentage of discomt would be approxi-
mtely 945, as compured to 8% at Feabody, It is pointed sut that Wbsss
computaticns are meds without bemefit of reviewing Mine B or Peabody
books, : )

The Panther Creek records also indicatad that Min
$17,440,57 worth of retail ooal from Se

and $15,266,12 worth fros January to August 1938, The retail

purchases dwindled from $6,028,85 in January to $40,41 in Avgust \ )

Y v

1938, %t-_ Ao o ma 5: ol ‘—_al-.-l'l anet wns nad 4 somn M atalw ;ﬂim ',l_‘

but my be ascertained at a later date if deons n:;;;:ry. W, v
mmwmmwm =

mu.mwmtorzsusomumwmmut:ﬁm B .
but sa nld ‘

@id not know the sxsct retail discomt but said it wo

. sbly higher than on the car-load coal,
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r business judgment in allowing ELSHOFF sweh s high discomt snd
ifitmmmam'idtoemtmu itpouhodtordnhnmm
&nuud,mﬂr,mtatmtﬁxmmmhmh .
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My, BOBERT C. COLOMN advised that his brotber had vsed m,ll *
]

strained finsncial condition that they were dssperste to get bus .

which sondition enabisd E1200FY $o dvive a bard bargaing, e sta ‘ 3

that they were dependent on sollsctions fros ELSHOFF snd KIAR to mest t
their oma payroll, and when they started having aifficulty Sn : l

comﬂmunmmﬂm“nghdhmmumut )
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JONN L. 1EWIS, KT AL.

w.mwm-amzmwmmmmaummnu‘
ee.-.ltgmeoscodcomynnnummmr&ukﬁnu,
Inc, in years prior to 1937 in relstively smill amwmis, Toess .
transactions took place when one CoNpANY Wab tesporarily slosed dowmn
ormbdwdofs-pecmodsiuwnnnwdermdhdhrdr
g;mooft.hothtrcawiutoobmnthnm: ocosl, W
stated that as far as he was mcemodm‘ufu'uii‘ﬁ“%
qununuorvhtmtuthohrgm;mtttnmonmr
had any offect an whether ane opersior would sell to snother operetore

Mr, REED advised that after the passags of the Gullsy Act &=
1936, a three-man board was set up for Illincis which was Distyict
#10 mder the Act. This Board which was ocalled the Producers Board;
was establisbed in 1936 and was composed of himself, as repressutstive
of Bailroad Bhipping Mines, G, J. SARDGE {aw dsceassd) 2= reprsamistive
of Truckers Mines, and RAY RDMINDSGE as representative of mine
sxployees, This board met frequently during 1937 and 1938, and -
had freqomt contact with EDNIRISOH . He advised that be faintly ve-
called that EDMISIS(N ssied him, someilss 3n 1527 afier Mine B ad
closed, why Peabody did mot fumish the coal that KISHOFF was selling,
Mr, REED stated that he presumed tiat he thereafter got in towch
ummmnumwunmmhm- ooale

k.mmuuaamdmunwmgmmtutw :
wmines #53, #57, sod #59 st Bpringfield for the years 1937, 1938 md
1939. This schedule reflected that each abovs mins was idle for thase
years on &n aversge &s foliowss . S s a0
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It is noted in each of the three years that the mximmm ifls -~ ™
time was in the summr muths, snd the minimam in the winter months,

It 45 noted that the average idle time A
of 16% daye in July to & low of 5 dsys in Deoember 1937, As will b vV
pointed out, KLSHOF? began megotiating with Peabody in December ¥
sod began buying ocal in Jeowry 1938, Sir, EEED ststéd that be ws
enxions to sell coal to ELSHOFF or sayone slse so that tbe mines
oould be kept in operetion, :

A
a

¥r. KEED advised, wpon oansuliing his correspandsncs £i1s thmt
ELSHOFF came to him on Decesber 28, 1937 to discuss purchas
frox Peabody, KELSHOFF gave no reason for switching fros Panther Creek
to Peabody, Mr. KEED stated he knew ELSHOFF was buying coal from
Panther Creek and for this reason was bhesitant about agressively try-
ing to get ELSEHOFF'S business, e related that to the beat of kis
recollection ELSHOFF told him that the srrangeaant with Panther Cresk
was tewporarye He advised that he assumed EILSHOFF was quitting
Pantber Cresk becauss of ths w4ll known beltef that Panther Creek
was in poor financial sondition aad had besn sxpected to go bankruph
for quite soms time, If Pantber Cresk went out of buminsss EILSHUFF
would be without & supply of coal, whereas if be bought from Peabody

his supply would be assured,

Mr, BEEED advised timt on Jsnuary 12, 1938 he mede KLSHOIF
the following proposition which was acoeptedt

1, On sales to Railroads, Peabody wonld allow KLSHOFF a discomt
of 8% of the selling price plus 63 omts per ton to cover
tate sales tax, which KLSHOFF had to pay, The sales *~
the price to the customsr. At this time, Wr,

tated the sals price to Railroads ranged from §2,00
to $2,15 per ton, :

On salss to customsrs other than railroads, Peabody would
allow EISHOFF 8C of the selling price, plus 5% cents per
4o, M, EEED stated that the allowancs for salss tax
was reduced from 63 to 5% cents per ton becsuss this ocoal
was selling for about §1.90 per. teme ;. - viiL.

4
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Neither of the above arrangemsnta ocvered the following -
classifications of saless - R
Ly - IR
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JOBN L. LENIS, BT AL.

3 On sales of 6% lump coal to other
en sales of all 6% x 3% agg ookl
EISHOFY a discomt of 125 of the
YEED stated that tbe higher disco

be
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N mmutotmh?ubodymmmﬁwmum
tonmb'lup,(v'xj'mmd:!'xi"autccd, wr, .
REED explained that this highsr discomt was allowed be-
umthasboﬂmuﬂﬂulmctotrwhtorm '
lazsmtmmmurmduhamwm:t&.ls
per too at that time, . Coee

(o sssller sizes than the sbove mentioned, Peabody allowed
ELSHOFF 25 cents per mbumowmmaﬂwmtms i
per ton, This appludt-ouleatoh-uch. :

%, KEED, after an sxamination of the &ocuments before
him, sdvised that be could see Bo rocordotmynlutommﬂnth
40 cants per ton basis, L - S

l‘.m.upmuummudthtntbm"m.w
wenty with EISHOFF and in suy other agreemsuts made subsequently, that °,
EOMINDS(N , 1EWIS, JAMES or any other wicn official either directly 1
or indirectly ad no mnmcowhudmm‘huﬂthtu mm\
orcomuunlwmm. hmmmtmmm - J
Peabody was not ullhgmlwwctmropuammwlmmmﬁ
4% had been doing ®o, thnnuwicomgmtwﬂdhnhmm- {\
posed, He stated that the above price arrangementa Wars consistent mal
upsual in the industry snd wers deterxined entirely by him acting .
in hhllf of the ﬂm., o "1- ?‘_‘:" o e

o

PFEABCDY so0ld to ELSHOFF and billed him for sales, KSHOFF st that .

time was pot financially i good sonditicn and fowmnd it difficult %o =
thewoomtotthehbuhnm:omm.chmwokrowt

oarry
five months 40 PaYe hrmsmmnmhturprtotlmmm
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Joll L. LEWIS, ET AL.

& srrangemmt was mede m:-oby!'otbodrwnldhnllammt Lor
coal shipped on ELSHOFF'S orders, The same arrangement of 85 plus
6% cents per ton was sllowed on thess salos except tiat the sales tax ~..
actoelly paid by Peabody was deducted from the sales tax sllowance be = . °
fore remitiing to KISHOFF, ELSHOFY also s0ld to the Baltimore & OHIO .
Chicago Terminal Railroad, however, ¥, XEED advised that his records
yeflacted that ¥abash was the anly one of ELSHOFF'S customers that
Peabody billed direct, BHe stated that the bulk of ELSHOFF S business
was with Wabash, e . o

W A o, W

Mr. EEED advised that the arrangemsuts set forth above
continoed wmtil November 6, 1939 at which tims the following changes
were mdes :

1., On sales to Railroad where Pesbody carrisd the -
sccomt snd paid the sales tax, KLSEOPY was dlowsd
a fiat 10 cents per ton,

2, 0On all sales except to Railromds, Pesbody allowsd
mmnuormmamuw-mm ‘
comrission of 10 cents per tom,

Itvinbtnoudtbutnouumumn&mm
tax in sny of ths price arrangemmts sntered into .
Nowember 6, 1939. It will be further noted that
wanumomuumnmpen-d.

Mr, EXED explained that the commission sllowanos to
ELSHOFF was reduced st this time because Peabody fomd 4t could &~
pose of all its coal without sslling any of it through & bwoker, [
related that selling coal to ELSHOFF was baneficial to Peabody whan
market was slow, even thongh Peabody d&id not make any manéy m thw
Asal, This benefit, bhe said, was the result of being able to opsrete
st 8 higher capecity than would bave besn possible without the sales i:
to KLSHOXY, mmmmmbdwmnmmmm R
peceasity to ssll o ELSHOTY at the old rates, M. REED statad that
bis recorda showed that wery little coal ms sold by Peabody to
after Novesber 6, 1939, ‘According to Me, KEED il trs

-
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JON L. 1EMIS, BT AL.

&.mm-aummtwn
wherein EDMNDEX is a)leged to havs takm
smay froa Peabody and givan 1t to EISHOYY,

L

e, B
—

W, BEED stated that wader the Quffe;
aiacomts sllowabls o opsretors buylng from other opsrators were f‘ l‘
prescribed, As of October 1, 1540 these 1isits were as follows:

- - ?‘

Losp~ 2% and larger 22 osnts/ton t

Losp~ less than 2° 7 * . :

All other sises . 12 = ®

Be further stated that their records would indicate thet

or

discowt or commission sllowed E1SHEO?Y would not be in axcess of 26
gents per ton, Ne farther advised that st the time EDMINISH suggested
sslling coal to BLSHOFF, be mnderstood that EDMINTISON was interested

4n belping Peabody in returm for the loyslty Peabody had shom toward
the Thited Mine Workers during the time the FProgressives were taking
over most of the Illinois wines, J
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c. J. PETERSOE, 808 8. Buglish Averme, Springfield,

nl’ l » P

wavised he bad sold the property at 1301 Bates Avemus to ELSRFY for the
ormer owner, MORRIS KAISERMAN. Bs stated he definitely recslled timt :
ths sale wio. wes ﬂl.m-mn . )

Desd Besord book §274, pege 571, of Bangsaon County, Reoccrdsris

office, Springfield, T1linocis, reflected that on Eovewber 18, 1956, thw
property st 1301 Bates Avenus was desded %o FLORENCE B. ELSBOFF by o7
MORRIS KAIBERMAN. - D

Mr. LEO BAGEL, Deputy County Clerk, Sengemon County, Comaty

” -

*- -

Court House, Bpringfield, T1linois, wade aveilble the "Capital Township
1ndividual Persooal Property Tax feturns® for Distriot §l2 Unlted Mine
Workers of Amerios, and CARL . RLSHOFF for the years 1841, 1942 and
1943. These returans refiscted informaticn 8 follores

]
li~

A a.? ; ‘(w‘

Tox Payer Yoar Property Listed Amount Dste ¥Filed Depty Assessor Fotes
pist 12 1941 Office & Btore 1000 &-T=41 Billy Comno®s 1
Fur. & Fixtures ' ’ , .
pist 412 1942 A : 6-25-42 - 2
pist 412 1043 . . - e 3
C.H.Blshoff 1941 Housshold fur. & 400 B-5=-41 Ralph OQusswein &
Purnishings
Personal Bffects 5O X
. 1942 . 450 &=24~-42 C. A. Berner 5
. 1048 . 440 - Virginis K. Boy 8
‘Notes 1. Retwrn filed showing "Same 1940.7 Address 604-607 Mine Workers Hldg.

m-.iwﬁrodmhw,htm;notuppmhh ..
JAMBS' handwriting. Assssscr £111ed in amounts of wvaluation., Return
indiostes it was sworn to by JAMES o 4-7-41 before BILLY COMNCRS 3
bowsver, CONNORS, 2618 8. §th Btreet, Springfield, I1linols, unalls

o *‘:g: v
3 L

- e .
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Sedrzrat Burean sf lnmﬂm e
Murited Stutes Brpartment of Justice R

| Springfield, Illincis
Beptember 24, 14D

pirectar, FBI ' »  SPECTAL DELIVERY .

L e ;

M

®
Res JOHN L. LEWIS, ETALp o
CIVIL RIGHTE & DOMESZIC YIGIEICE.

Peoar lirt

%
&
iz
Hd
-+

. JUR ) S B VLT, o
On the mording of Beptember 23, 1948, Bonarable HOWARD L. DOTIR, *
United States Attorney for the Southern Distriet of I1linois, Springfisld,
11lincis, oalled we to his offioce for a confersnce, &t which time e $m= o co-
tomdntmthoMnﬂhwnodvmwdﬁcnpomuwuw S
and 41d not know the status of the oase at the present time, and yet e
gnderstood through the Attornsy General that he was $o be in oharge of Uw
prossoution of this oase, should any prosecutive aotion be taken, Be further
jnformed he bad bemn eslled to Washington for a oonference im thle ease
* for the marning of September 26, 1943, o

S e

.
R P A R _

IR S .

1 informed Mr. DOYLE that mo eoples of the reports in this cass

pad been furnished to him pursuant to specific request of Mr. FRANK COIEMAN,
Bpecial Assistant € the Attorney General, snd thet Mr. COLEMAN bad indiocated
pe would bave copies of the reports furnished o at o _later data

to Mr. TOM CLARE, Assistant Attorney Genersl, and asked Nr. CLARK if there

wss sny reason why he oould not bave sopies of reporta 4n this oase, wher

wpon Mr. CLARE asked Mr. DOTIE'S perxission to 1k to me on the phons &% . "C_
Mr. POYLE'S offics. X sonversed with Mr. CLARK telephonically and he' Fe- :
quested copies of all reports be furnished to Mr. DOYLE so that he could .
beooms familiar with the faots in this ocase. I ipformed Mr. CLARK that he ‘
should eonfirm his desire in this regard with the Bureau in Weshington

order thet the reports could be asde svaileble %o Mr. DOYLE snd he stated - -

he would handle this matter with the Buresu personsllye

- -, -

While talking with Nr, CLARK he suggested 4hat & reguest
be diFected to the Buresu for ths Bureau to re-investigate the faots de~ ~
valoped by the Treasury Pepartment, partioularly the asoounting phases of 4
the investigation., He ssid be desired that the onse be an FBI okde al) o
ths wey through. — o

SOORDED
COPIEZ DESTROYED
R42 4 Jam 30 1962
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T DR
At the time T talked with M. CLATE he nighly praised the work
whioh dad besnd pcrfor-d on this omse up the pressnt e, NG

O

On my return to the offlce after my confersnocs with Mr, DOTLE

1 found thet Mr, NOMPCRD at the Buresu had telephoned st 12545 Puia o
goptamber 23, 1943, instruoting that ocopies of reports in this osse be L
{mmedistely furpished to Mr. DOYLE, and aooordingly one oopy osch of the .
following reports were delivered persopall to Mr. DOYLE om the )

of Beitnbor 23, 1943, nyp_coiul Agunto_—“‘—

Reports of Bpecisl A;.ntw“m springtioddy . *
Tiinols, 9-4-43; 9-13-43 . AT

Reporta of Bpecisl Agent (A)—mwx springfield, *
9-4% and .

+ e, SIS

Tilinois, ¥~ 9-21-43.

Report of Specisl u@— Anted Buffalo, New Yorke
9~9-43., , |

Report of Special Agent —mm Indianapolis,
Indiens, 9'12"‘30 Vo

Report of Specisl Lgmt_ ssted Cleveland, Obio,
.

TR AL L

9"’10"‘3 . "

Report of Bpeotal A;mt— gan Prencisco, Califarnis,
dated $-10-45. | S

=

Report of Specisl Agemt sated Misui, Floride, p-1-48,

Report of Bpecisl A.gon;—-‘m washington, D Ses

91643,

Report of Specisl um‘ua Sorfol, Virginis,
§-16-45. .

Bl

very truly yoarss # .
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Federa! Burean of Inurstigatisn

Snited States Bepartment of ustice

Springfield, Illinols,
September £8, 1943

URGENT

Director, F.B.I.

e, -

Res JOBN 12 LEAIS, ETAL.

CIVIL RIGETS AND DOMESTIC VIOLEWCR. =~ ..o
(Bureau file 44-845)

{E-- Pransiann Fila ‘_‘_.-lg) . e

BPEAE & A TEAARS AW W W

Dear 8ir:

i T

Dafaranns
e

1 ' Refersnce is mmde to Buresu letter dated September 24, 1948

. k-:; the above oaptioned matter, and particularly to the part requesting -

- s ro-interview with MARTINAGAGN:R in sooordance with the memorandum for oA
e Director dated September 25, 1943 submlitte Mr, TOX C. CLARK, o

Assistant Attorney General. Neceassary and9Ptinent informmtion is belng

furpished to the San Francisco Office wieh 4 ﬁekxvoupiu af. this letter ——
R e 2 L

The Sai iiii“ii Offioe’s attehtion is un-af/ rep

of Spacial Agen San Frsncisco, Californis, #ated !

September 10, 1943, Tellectily AL interview with MARTIN WAGNER, N.L.R.B.

Regional Dirsotor. In your referenced report it is set oul that WAGKER -

bad no oonnection with the’ltine B matter but did oonduot sume investi~

gation in oonneotion with thefiine A matter. Asa resylt of the informa-
. tion furnished in your report, sdditionsl investigatiod at the BeloReBe

Thirteenth Regiom, Chiosgo, Illincis, developed & file sooneotion

with the ¥ine A matier. The information eontained in file s
within the scope of instant investigstion. For the sssistance of the
ko ke aawd

San Francisop Office, thers are transmitted herewith photostatis aopiss

reporting the pertinent information contained in the Thirteenth Reglom
" BeleRB, £ile pumber XIilz C~16656, ) s!ivq\'ﬂ"_.’f;‘{ Pl —
The Department requests that MARTIX WAGUZR be re-intsrviewsd ';”7 (

and asked to sonfirm the facty which are set out 4in his several msmorands
to the Board covering his pegotistions with subjects ELSTOFF and EDMUNDSON.
A1l of his memorenda gontained in the Thirteenth Region file ars inoluded

Bocaial mafepanaa should ba made

in the photostats transmitted herewith. Bpediai reisrs
£o HAGNER's statemsnt in his memorandum of Hovember 1, 1941 thet “wWhem —
ELSHOFF first purchased the sssets of Mine A he hoped to mine the seam

of ooal in Mine A from Mine B." The statement in the same memoranhum, .

Page two,"that ELSHOFF stated that be 414 not belisve ha wes obligated

under any oiroumstances to hire any of the former employees of Mine A

COPrIEl _D:STB.OYEJJ
R 4 JAN 101962
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Of significance is & statement made by WAGNER in his memorandum of October 4,
- 194) that "EDMUSDSOi stated that these employees undoubtedly were afraid that
: ELSHCFT would mine his newly scquired property through Mine B," and that "To

_ avoid this they came to him and signed applications for membership in the
P U.MJi.4." The Department feels that it is apparent that EDMUNDSON's contantions
in this regard were hypooritioul in view of his kmowledge that he and LEWIS were
advancing $60,000 to enable ELSECFF to purchease the mine. The Depariment hopes
that ¥r. WAGNER's recollections of exact conversations oan be refreshed by his
resdiny of the photostatic copies of his memoranda transmitted herewith.

For the informetion of the San Franoisco Qffice, practically all of
the miners employed et Mine A at the time of the seasocnal shut down in the
.- spring of 1941 were interviewed. As & result of these mess interviews it
- appears that & vast majority of the miners employed st Mine A were in faver of
the P.M.A. Union and had no desire to switoh to U.M.W. It further appears that
there was no particular controversy, and the subject of a switch from P.M.A. to
U.Xoi. was never discussed among the miners until after CARL H, ELSHCSF purchased
Nine A on Septamber 4, 1941. It appears thet immsdiately efter September 4, 1941
& number of mestings were held by the Mine A employees, and in the course of
these meetings they came to the conclusion thet they would save their jobs only
by switching their affiliations to U.l.W. On Sundey, September 14, 1941 the
7 ma jority of the employees of Mine A voted to join U,U.W. On the sams date,

B EDMUSDSON swore in the officers of the new U.M.¥W. looal and oslled ELSHOFF to
P hig office where ELSHOFF immediately ezreed to sign a oclcsed shop contraoct with
T.M.W. for the operation of Mine A. The motual signing of the contract was
deferred until after midnirht inasmuch as ELSHOFF did not want to sign & oon-
tract on Sundey. A few days later the operation of Mine A actually commenced.

It eppeers that after ELSHOFF's purchase of the mine a well-plannsd
stretegy was put into effect wherein rumors were ciroulated among the miners to
the effect that since lfiine A and line B were connected, and since it was pos-
sible to toke coal out of Mine A through Mine B, that unless the miners at '
T VYine A joined U.M.Vi. they would not bs employed when the mine recpensd. They

R & were led to believe thet if the mine did not open U,M.W. that the ocoal of
= ¥ine A would be taken out by U.M.//. miners from Mine B through the line B
shaft,

The informetion set out above ooncerning the results of interviews
with miners of Mine A is furnished for the oonfidential information of the San
Frensisco Office, and MARTIN WAGNER should not be advised of the results of &he
Bureau investigation in conneotion with this mstter. Howsver, he should be
thoroughly #einterviewed in addition to the request set out above, to ascertain
the results of his investigation in connsction with this matter. It is noted
that WATK:E's investigetion wes made after Mine A opened and after the member-
ship ewitch from P.M.A. to U.K.W.A.
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A8 & matter of background, it is stated that ELSHOTF oommsnced
nezotiations with WILLIAWTFYAN, operator of Mine A, looking toward the
purchase of Mine A in April, 1941, whioh, it is noted, was shortly after
ELSHOFF hed negotiated & olosed shop sgreement with U.M,W. at Mine B. The
negotiations with RYAN resulted in the purchase of theé sssets of Mine A
and the acquisition ol the unexpired portion of the lease on this mine on
Septamber 4, 1941, FHowever, the designation of ELSHOFF as the purchaser N
of Mine A wap in reality s fiotion inasmuch a8 the $60,000 purchase price
was advanced directly to RYAN by EDMUNDIBURKE, en Attorney for U.k.W.

B.NXKE subseguently retained title to the mssets of Mine A subjeot to an

egreement with ELSTCTT that the assets would be transferred to & corporation
whieh ETSZORF was to form for the purpose of opereting Mine A. h

ppasrs thet at the time of WAGHNEX's investigation which oocurred in
October, 1941, Yine & was owned by BURKE in his ocapacity of Attorney for U.M.W.
and this fuot was, of oourse, well known to both ELSHCFF and EDMUNDSON, It
is noted thet the above fects are inconsistent with ELSIOFF'as statement to
WATER as indicated in his memorandum dated November 1, 1941, to the affsct

Llad DT OO o T1wr had hma:srhd Aaardcoln accate and +ha nevyrd vad narddan
JTica’la & i WMV LD TR Fwva v

B S -
i@y il S s t’al UUJI“J-&J i W

of & leese of YMine A, and had in turn leased these aseets to the line B Coal
Compeny, which was then cperatin- Mine A,

WUup il VW WAAY WRAANS S e e 4 T

In general, the point to be proved in oonnection with the Mine A
matter is thet ELSIOFF, an employer, conspired with cSDRUNDSON and other
officials of U.M.W. to deprive the employees of Mine A of their rights under
the Pational Labor Relations Act.

In interviewing WAGIKR it is desired, of course, that everything
he mev be sble to recall ooncerning his conversations with ELSHOFF, ZDIICHNDSCH,
and any other persons he may have interviewed be recorded., However, 1t is
rejuested that WATNER be asked the followine spesific guestions: T

l. Did ELSHOFF indicate whether he or OSCA.ﬁ’ALCETTI, his
Superintendent, had indicated te any of the former empleoyees of Mirne A that
he hoped to mine the seam of oval in Mine A from Mine B?

2. Did ELSHOFF indicaete whether he or FALCETTI had advised any
former employees of Mine A ooncerning the belief that he was not obligated
to hire any of the former smployeas of Mine A since he had not teken over =
corporation but had merely purchased some of the asszets of the corporationt

3. Did ELSHOFT indioate to WAGHER whether he would have deoclined
to operete Mine A through its own shaft if the former employeses of Mine A
hed not switoched affiliations from P.M,A, to UHJW.?

3 Jpate w0 T2t Ut it
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4, It is noted that EDMIMNDSON stated to WAGNER that the smployees
of Mins A wero undoubtedly afraid that =LSHOFT would mine his newly acguired
property through Mine B, and that to &void this they came to him and signed
applications for membership in the U.M.7.A. WAGNER should be asked if
EDIATIOSCY explalned why the Mins A employees undoubtedly had this fear, and

eould ccrreot thﬂ sl tuation by ooming to him and signing epplications for
mambarshic in ths T.M..0.Ae HWASHED ahould also be asked whether EDMUNDSON
indicetcd that he or any other U,M.a., official foetsred any prcpagande which
would lead the }ine A employees to believe that M¥ine A would be operated if
they eigned upr with U.M..

5. 45 ®? should be esked whether he inguired of either EDHUNDSON
or LLSELTF to determine whether U.l’W. had any financial interest in lins A.
If wi3 22 ¢id not male such inguiries he should be asked whether either
EDITTIL80 or ELSTOFF volunteered any informaticn indiceting thet the assets of
¥ine A were in fact owned by U.M.7. through BURKE, their Attorney.

6. 1If GAGIIR indicates that he had no informetion concerning the
ovmership of the assets of Hine A by U.li.!. he should be asksd whether the
possecssion of such information &t the time of his inveetigation would have made
eny difference in his olficisl actions concerning the matter.

In ths event that Ifr, VIAGIER's memory is substantially refreshsd as
ths result of the interview and he is able to furnish any probative information,
that information should be reduced if at all possible and practiocable to &
signed stetemsnt.

In view of the fact that the Springfield Division has only two
coriss of the enclosurs transmitted herewith, it is specielly requested that
the enclosure trensmitted herswith be returned with the San Francisce report
to the Springfield Field Division.

I wish te again point out the extrseme urgency and the expeditious
nature of the investigation requested of the Sen Francisco office in this
letter, particularly because of the possibility of Grand Jury action in the

imrediate future. San Framcisco 1s requsstsd to submit s report in this metter,

A.}.A.5.D., nine copies to the Bureau, and four to the Springfield Divisionm,
not later than October §, 1543,

Very truly yours,

e b 7)

. ol :
¢o Sen rrancisco (enc.) (\53

44-18
AWASD
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FBI PITTSBURGH  9-22-43 3-a6 PM EWT ENG e
] Mr. Neawe ...
IRECTOR AND SAC SPRINGFIELD | Mise Gandy -
@ Tolaropy Roww
., ADEPT. URGENT, JOWN L LEVIS, ETAL, € v, S, DENIES
" OVERHEARING ELSHOFF LEAVING msrnucnous— TO HAVE
 EDMUNDSON BILLS CHARGED TO ELSHOFFS

YNOULEDGE OF ANY RELATIONSHIP @ EXISTING BETWEEN THE SUBJECTS.
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- 15 N FOSITION TO 61V
mrorMaTION o [EENNENEES INSTANT CASE. S 5 1N PITTSBURGH

= TODAY AND CAN BE INTERVIEWED AT FOUR THIRTY PM. -

COULD GIVE NO INFORMATION IN ADDITION TO THAT PREVIOUSLY GIUEN TO AGENT

SR OF FITTSBURGH EXCEPT THAT %‘H’?ﬁ‘i‘uxn J@ry L AVELVE, OR

& THIRTEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYEIGKT, - HE RECETVED 4 EL-AT- KANSAS
“~ CITY, MO., AT THE NATIONAL RELATICN S BOARD rnon

-

E" t‘ m THE A LS ON COAL CASE BUT NOTKIN " |
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PAGE TWO

WAS MF.NTIONED.—IS IN PITTSBURGH TODAY AND CAN BE REACKED SR
a7 Four THIrTY M For InTERvIEW IF DESIRED. QEJJj#As WOT ADVISED

THAT HE WOULD BE SUBPOENAED SINCE HE HAD NO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

SUTEL BY FOUR THIRTY PM IF IT IS DESIRED THA-_ ii NTERVIEWED
IN

REGARDING STATEMENT THAMERHEARD ELSHOFF LEAVE INSTRUCTIONS

. .
R THA BE INTERVIEWED OR THAT

@R = ADvISED THAT KE VILL BE SUBPOENAED.
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Fedreral Burvan of Inuvestigation

Huited Piates Btpartmrnt of Justice

Springfield, Illincis
September 17, 1943

Director, FBI

B

R MAIL
PECIAL

o0

ELIVERY

r

URGENT Re: JOEK L. LEWIS, Bt Al;
- CIVIL RIGETS AND DOIESTIC VIOLEKCE

Desr Sir:

Reference is made to memorandum for the Director No, 2 dated Au-
gust 30, 1943, in the above captioned matter submitted by Tom C. Clerk, As-
sistert Attcrney Gensral, and particularly to the firet peregreph on Fage
Y6, 3 of thet memorandum.

The Bureasu has been previously advised that no action would dbe
teken in connection with G. Lovefrant., Howaver, Assistant Attorney General
Frank Colem:n has orally reguested this office to conduct investigation to
ascertmin the present whersabouts of G. Love Grant. This request is made
in order that Grant wav, if later deemed advisable, be readilyv located and
served with & Grand Jury Subpoena. However, Mr. Coleman stated that he did -
not desire Grant interviewed st this time or apprised of the “act that he e’%
mar at some leter date be served with & Grand Jury §ybpoenn.

RY A

In connection with this matter, the St. Office i ueﬂed -

to conduct the following investigation: p:«"D : /? s -—-/"// k

For the informetion of the St. Louis Office, G. Love Grant and ' /b"‘;‘v
-

Ernest Cherles Dunbar were subjects of & Bribery investirga iiﬁ iﬁ iﬁ“mtad
UV this Pureau in lats 15832 u..ud sarly 1540, Spscial Agent,
servieved G. Love Grant in Jemary of 1540 at L’uskogee,m

is an sttorney. At thet time, he spent moet of his time truvellinr for the -
aTJnited ¥ine Workers of Americe, and at the time of interviw, trl.velled in

the States of Oklehoms, Arksnsas d Tex dvised that his home and

farily are located d that his -

telephone number was

wheresbouts at ary ¢

i

The St. Louie Office is requested to conduct discree¥ investigetitn
to ascertain the present whereabouts of G, Love Grant. It should also be as-
certained whether or not he is etill travelling for the United ¥ine Workers
of America, and if so, in what area of the United States; further, if possi-
ble, where he can be reached by subpoens. Your investiration should be con-

ICTORY .
- |
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Director, FBI -2- 9-17-43

Re: JOMY L. L¥NTS, Bt Al;
CIVIL RIGHTS AND DOKESTIC VIOLENCE

ducted in such s manner as not to disclose the fact that he mey be et &
Jater date in connection with the captioned metter served with & Grand Jury
Subpoena.

In view of the extreme emergencv anC expeditious nature ol this
investi~etion and if this Field Divirion is to meet a deadline set Tv the
Buresu, a renort of the resulte of the investigation requested herein must
be in the hande of the Sprincfisld Divirion not leter than September 25,
1943, Nine copies of your report thould be submitted to the Bureau and
four for the Springfield Office, the office of oripin. I wish to emphasize
the importance of this investigation and the fact that it is imperative that
thic lead be covered irmediatelv. In addition, it is the Bureau’s desire
that vou give this metter your peresonal attention.

Very tiuly yours,

LI

FRED EALIFORD,

bye_
L =18

cc St. Louis (2)
SPECIAT DELIVERY



Y s coc - CC-287 Mr. Tolson
. SDGAR HOOVER . ; o '
. £DSAR HOOVE ( ( 5.-) Mr. E. A. Tamm_
Mr. Clegg___
Federal Bureau of Inuestipation Mr. Coftey__ .
: Mr. Glavin___
Hnited States Bepartment of Fustice Mr. Ladd____
Washington, B. €. :: g::::h
, September 26, 1943 Mr. Traey
JSGimar Mr. Acers
Call Mede: 11:15 Mr. Csrson____ _
Dictated:s 11:40 oo Mr. Harbo
muvuA}qDL“n{ FOB ﬁ '.“i,} Y ‘ﬁf- Hiﬁﬁﬁl—l
L@ . . Mr. Mumford
Re: Johm L. Lewis, ot al Mr. Biarke
Civil Rights and Do-o'st:_le Violence Mr. Quinn Tamm_
Tele. R
Mr. Frank Coleman of the Criminal Divisfon contactsd 4o Kesse
the writer telephonically in your absence at the above time Miss Beahm
in regard to the captioned oase. Miss Gandy

Mr. Coleman advised that he had been in conierence
with ¥r. Tom Clark of the Criminal Division and they had decided
that the Bureau should be the agency to examine the records of lawis
in order that they might be able to testify rather than having the
Treasury Department agents appear in the case. According to Mr.
Coleman, it would thersfore be necessary for Agents of the Bureau to
obtaln access to the original records either by permission of the
defendants or by subpoena, if necessary.

The e of Mr. Coleman's call was to request permissiocn
to have Lgmt*f the 8pringfield 0ffice atfend a conference
which 1s to be held at the Departmemt tomorrow, Beptember 27, at which
time the various aspects of the case would be diecussed. MNr. Coleman

stated that the conference would be attended, he expscted by Mr. Clark,

United States Attorney, yoursslf, Mr. Coleman, and
Welch.

Mr. Bonrd
possibly Mr.

The reamen given by Mr. Coleman for especially wanting Agent
to be present was due to the fact that the latter had done

Ioonlls!!emblc work on the case and had made an analysis which Mr.
Coleman considersd quits good. He stated that it was beliesvad that

Agen ould be able to discuss the case intelligently with o
the De ent and advise them as to what further action is necessary i
as well as to what portion of the original records will have to be o
examined. '
i REOOR - -
- DE_'D ml 611 “ —-/ o

ACTION \ 47. 89S
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am————
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Acting on the instructions of Mr. Frank Welch,: who had

i
+
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telephonically conferred with , I called the Springfield Office
speaking to Wt‘:: 12:15 p.m. Agent w8 ingtiucted 47
CTORY




Nemorandum for M. ladd - -2 -

to make arrangements to have ummbum reservations from
Springfield to the Bureau by the quickes aible routs and to call me

when the necessary had been completed. The purpose of the trip
was explained to Agent and it wus suggested that it would be
unnecessary for Agent bring any material with him with the
exception of any ac rk papers which he might have.

At 2:00 p.m. ASAC L. 0. Teagu
contacted the writer advising that Ageat
train from Springfield to Ghicago, arri
p.m. Arrangements bave been made for Agent catch the 12115
a.n. plane to Washington from Chicago, whi sre at 6100 a.m.

He would, thersfore, be available for conference at anmy time on Nonday
morning. Thie information was transmitted to Mr. Coleman who was advised
that Mr. Welch would call him tomorrow morning so that final arrangements
for a conference could dbe completed.

ringfield telephonically
uld catch the 6:21
latter city at 10:00

b)e

S Gilnorc

r



- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

© FormNo.1
.. THscaszomcmarenay SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS e no. 44=20
¥ , AEFONT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE mtgﬂn:glu REFONY MADE BY
WASHINGTON, D.C. ‘92843 | 9/21-25/43 —
"Tom LLewts, Rt EINUMDSON, WALTER FOJAMES, < | TTmOne
: Officials of ted Mine korkers of imerice; GIVIL nmm's AND IIIESTIC
CARL B HOFF, Owner of Mine "B", Springfield, YIOLENCE

%} REFERENCE:

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
=T orkers o rica,
B , D.Cv; 0 not know WALTER J. JAMES,

Secretary and Tressurer, Blstrict £12, United
Mine Workers of America, and cannot remeaber
removing any books and records from JAMES®
sutomobile in driveway between Unmited Mine Workers -
Bullding and Southe: Puilding, Washingtom, -
D.C. in July, 1939. not located and -

o swh address as y Averue, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. Penther Cresk Mines, Inc.,

loan with RFC, Washington, D.C., paid in full ia
December, 1940, and no information re facts and
figures concerning financial set-up of Papther

Creek Mines, Inc., in RFC files subsequent to
December, 1940.
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Letters fram the Springfield Field Division ,,_9;\‘
to the Burezu, dated Beptember 18, 1943 and "0
September 21, 1943. 2 "a—;{
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AT WASHINGTON, D.Ce

e e
S - : the writer endeavored to flocate
woman) at 1624 New Jersey Avepue, N.W., and upon arrival 1B w8
locality, found there was no such sddress. At 1622 New Jersey Avemue,
K.N., it was 1 t this was & four family apertment house and
‘Do such name ppeared on the mail boxes in the entrance
and an uwnident colore who resides in one af the apartments
stated that no such person l%re&idﬂd on the prexises as
far as she knew and she head never

At 1626 Bew Jersey JAvepue, N.¥,, Special Agent
and the writer contacted who stated he bas

ien in iis location for & p&sIEo year-slmnﬂnr heard of

that po—one resides on the second floor above his

On the night of 21,1943, § cmngen’
and the writer interview at his resldeonce,
Alexandria, Vir that be has been

ex oye

nited Mine Workers of Anerica., 15th end I Streets,

Washington, D. C, for abo arsnndthatheand
e the only who have be
pLOY the United or. Tica this period.

He stated he does not kmow WALTER J, JAIES Secretary and Treasurer,
District #12, United Mine Workers of Anerica, and cannot remember
any specific incident of wnloading books and records for & man
accompenied by a woman from an automobils in the driveway between the
United Mine Workere of America bullding and the Southern Railway
building, Washington, D. C., in July, 1939; mor could he remembesr
requesting this man not to perk his car in the driveway; that if any
protest were made it would be made superintendent of
the United Mine Workers of America b . o stated that

he could not remember this man making the remark that he and his wife
were golng to the Hotel Carlton for lunch while the automobile was
being unloaded.

Mud that during hie employment with the
United Mine Workers o ica, s pusber of men with woamen ncconpam::g
them bave driven their automobilss to the front of the United dine
Workers building gm 15th Street, Nu W., and in the driveway with books
and other papers whi¢h he has unloaded from the wehicles and cerried

these documents into the building with specific instructions from the
deliverer as to where to deposit the books and records in the building.

by
-2- LD
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stated s & mald and attends to the
ladies' rooms in United Mine Workers of America building st 15th

and I Streets, K. W., and he does not know her w Jersey

Avenue in Washington, D. C.; that

been in the employ of the ted one

mﬂployod d performs same of
+hat jivan anmewhas on 12th Strest_

as n, D. C.

E

On the night of Special Agen
t his residence at
Was ey Who stated he bas been in
Iorkera of Amerfica foP about five years
and be does pot know WALTER J. JAMES, Secretary and Treasurer,

District #12, of the United Mine Workers of America. He stated that
be capn only remember one occasion which occurred about a year ago when
he remembered that he removed a typewriter and some books or card
board boxes from an automobile parked im froat of the United Mine
Workers of America bullding on 15th Street, N, ¥., for a man nmot
sccompenied by & woman, and placed this machine and records on the
pessenger elevetor in the United Mine Workere btullding and the man who
brought the typewriter and records to the bullding took them to an
wpper floor ip the building; that he has never told anyons not to park
their cars in the driveway aside of the United Mipe Workers building in
Washington, D. C.

urther stated that representatives of the United
Mine Workers o a dine at the Hotel Carlton at 15th and K St
gton, D. Co He stated that s the only
o United
or to July of 1939;
Washington,
D. C.p, who W8 D : 8 serica on &
couple of occu:lons uy tuve boen 1n the auploy of this wnion in 1939;

57(_—
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tm“fployed in some unknown government department;
and tha ves in a two family houge in the 1600 block
of New JeXZ8Y XVenue, N.W., Washingtom, D. C. also etated
that he has never told anyone mot to park in veway between

the United Mine Workers of America building and the Southern Railwny
huilding in Weshington, D. C., and made mention of the fact that JOHN

'ETI alwawa wmwanls hiso anw ‘n L A ﬂ-‘-.—--

LO waYy o Mol kD LS S Iﬂ‘-.li il eV SWEF ¢

He informed tha is the paymastsr at
the United Mine RWorkers of Americ and I Streets,
N. W., Weshington, D. C. and that is the superintenﬂont
of the United Mine ¥orkers of America bUliding TN the District of
Coluwmbia.

S | 02 0 oroi08 of Seop etttz A
and the writer intelvliewe a9
LAt IS wes employed by the United TERENNNDEECIE oo
their offices in Washington, D. C., froa Japuary to April 1937 or 1938,
and was re-employed by this union in September 1941 to July 1942, amd
kmows WALTER J. JAMES, Secrestary and Treaswrer, District #12, United
Mine Workers of America sight only and that during his employment
he was instructed superintendent, to remove books and
records from automobiles in front of the United Mine Workers
of America building on .15t.h Street, N.¥W., and in the driveway aslde

aa A a_ s 8 R VR EIy S

ol wne pwiialng end cannot remember any such incident a8

bocke and records froa an automobdle belonging to WALTER J. JAMES, nor
could bhe remember ever telling JAMES not to park his automobile in the
drivesay between the ted Mins Workers of America building and the
Southern Rallwey ding.

he was employed at the present
time as » Cameron, Virginia, and
that he Tres a ton, D. C.

writer contacted
Reconstruction ¥
o, was informed by,
-minar far th. g_agg_ n Finance Corporation, a spec.

on coal loapns and who 1s taniuar with the trensactioms of the Panther
Creek Mines, Inc., thet this corporation applied for a $150,000 loen
in 1936 and the Springfield Merine Bank, Springfield, Illinois, agreed
to participate therein by putting up $100,000 of the loan, but the

b
b 2D .

r
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loan fell through; that in 1938, the Penther Creek Mipes, Inc.,
applied for another loap in the amount of $50,000 anted
and subsequently paid ip full in December, 1940.%
stated that he revieved the files covering the Pan ’
Inc., loans and there has been no correspondence covering any
transactions since the payment of the loan in December, 1940, snd
that the Reconstruction Finance Corporation did pot come into

possession of any facts and figures which analyzed the financial
set-up of the Penther Creek Mines, Inc., in 1942.

He etated m*m informed him that the

SOLOMAN brothers were always quarreling smong themselvee and this
was the reason why the $150,000 loan fell through in 1936, and
that between 1936 ope of the SOLOMAN brotbers committed
sulcide and it ;%pmon that 1f one of the SOLOMAN
brothers could er, would pot hesitate to do so in

informetion concerning the Panther Creek Mines, Inc.

#st&ted that the officials of the Panther Creek Mines, Inc.

n » were as follows:

HENRY 4 SOLOMAN, president;

G. W. SOLOMAN, vice-president;

E. C. SOLOMAN, vice-president; and ‘
ROBERT C. SOLOMAN, secretary and tresswrer.

Fst&m that it we pinion
that CARL H. bad purchesed the Mine *B" ompany

the Panther Creek Mines, Inc. He stated that the desired informstlon
concerning the facts and figures relative to the financial set-up of the
Panther Creek Mines, Inc. could be compiled by anyone familiar with
mining operations and could have been obtained from most any where and
may bave been obtained from the Panther Creek Mines, Inc; that the
desired information in 1942 may bave been furnished by the Panther
Creek Mines, Inc., to the State Commissioner for Mines at Springfield,
Illinois for stetistical purposes or may bhave been furnished Dun and
Bradstreet apd other credit agencies; that the Rational Bituminous
Cosl Commission, Department of Interior, Washington, D. C., might bave
been furnished the desired informetion for 1942 relative to the
financial set-up of the Panther Creek Mines, Inc., with other data

but doubts if any of this information was supplied ELSHOFF by this
governmentsl agepcy.

mfurther stated that the United Mine Workers
of Americe bas no contacts with the Reconstruction Fipence Corporation
b
b
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end the Corporation is very particular not to become involved with labor
organizations and he doubts if ELSHOFF obteined his irnformation inm
Washington, D. C. reletive to the facts and figures which analyse the
financial set-up of the Panther Creek Mines, Inc., in Juoe, 1942.

and the

called
wum !
writer t believes that the informatlion re ve the Papther
Creek Mines, Inc, f e been obtained by CARL H., ELSHOFF
b ¢ Chicago, Illinocis, and suditor
for

s . is a very talkative individual
and who may in op, D. C. at the present time and whose
address in the District of Columbia is unknown to him.

to his of fice and

tated that it i1s sssumed Ly him thet the
Tkers of America bas all information in their posseseion

tion. He

United Mine

p inantant ocsne_

N

qt&tcd t if it beceme necessary to review
the files zovering the applications for loens filed hy the Panther Creek
Mines, Inc. with the Reconstruction Fip

AnCE on, that thase
files would be availsble through

Illinois. In addition thereto,
regard to the loan applications T1le
Corporstion by the Panther Creek Mines, Inc., & copy of these appli-

cations, together with additional data atiached, were filed as follows:

Opne copy to the Reconstruction Fivance Corporatioa,
Washington, D. C.;

One copy to the Reconstruction Finance Corporationm,
Chicago, 1llinolis;

One copy to the Spri.ngﬁeld Msrine Bank,
Springfield, Illinois; and '
One copy to Mr., SOLOMAN of the Panther Creek Mines, Inc.

b 7¢c
b 1D
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'y LJ, 19-';3

Reconstructlion ce Lorporation,
of the Corporation revsaled that no appli-

] At m and on this
sexme date, office telephonic&lh
advised t.he ey ey Epplications were filed in the name

of the Mine "B" Coal Coupa.ny with the Reconstruction Finance Corporation.

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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¥ederal Burrau of Inuvestigation
Hnited Btates Bepariment of Justice

Springfield, Illinois
] September 25, 1943

ATR MATL~-SPECIAL DELIVERY,

‘Director, FBI

Re: JONN L, LEWIS, et al,
Civil Rights & Domestic Violence,

o<

ir: URGENT

—

Neaw= O
MOl W

Referance is made to letter from this office dated September 23, 1943,
requesting the Chicago Field Division to conduct additional investi-
gation &t the Morrison Hotel in an attempt to ascertain whether or not
ELSHOFF may bave paid hotel bills of EDMINDSON and JAMES, or vice versa,
By teletype dated September 25, 1943, the Chicage Field Division ad-
vised that no informetion was available indicating that ELSHOFF may
have paid bills for EDNINDSON or JANES, The Chicago Office further
adylsed -

al recollsction of any instances where

Y may ha paid hotel bills for room or misgellansous
charges at the Morrison Hotel. Chicago, Illinois, for RA MNDSN or
nLTERQM{ES. In the even has any recollection of such occurrences
all information concerning o should be reduced to signed statement,

For the information of tbe Detroit Field Division, CARL H. ELSHOFF is
omner and operator of the Mine B Coal Company at Springfield, Illinois,
RAY EDMINDSON is Presid of District Number 12, United Kine Workers

of America, and WALTER J.NJAMES is Secretary-Treasurer of the same organ-
iszation, ELSHOFF, as reflected by records of the Morrison Hotel,
frequantly stayed at that hotel 4n Chicago where he was a lavish spender. /
He usually rented not a room but a suite and entertained considerably at Py
the Morrison, During the same period of $AY EDMINDSON is known to *
have stayed frequently at the Morrisonfifte), The same is t?p WALTER

J. JAMES, n\*ﬁﬁm *\’ zj:/ . -:-__{ o

The purpose of this interview is to substantiate allegations that CARL
H. ELSHOFF not only did business with RAY EDMINDSON and WALTER J. JAMES,
but also was closely associated with these two individuals soclally,

COPIZZ TI3TROVED /]‘J
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The Detroit Field Division is requasted to submit a report in this
matter not later than September 29, 1943, sud to furnish the
Springfield Field Division with a teletype summary of thes results

of the investigation as soon as it

is complsted, Springfield is the

office of origin, Nine copies of this report should be designated
for the Bureau, and fouwr for the Springfield Division,

=
pvps)

cc: Detroit (AMSD)

Very truly yours,
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Federal Burean of Inuvestigation
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice

Springfisld, Illineis
Septemder 23, 1943,

AIR NATL-SPECIAL BELIVARY
Direster, FBI £
| Be:  JomM t..@:.-u. o ale
ﬂul;luhto & Domestie Vislanoo.
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The Chicage Flold Division is being regussted te somduet the fellewing
additional imvestigatien reguested by the Department:

The Chiocage Feld Divisiom is sted to cenduet afiitional fmvesti-
gation _

- o
For the informstion of the Chisage Off

Part 3 of the repert of fipecial Agent
Illinois, September 4, 1943, eemsisting 503, The

attention of the Chi Offies 18 oslled te Page 474, ete., vhareln ine
o e N - . W_—
: is set orag will furpish all ascessary

T Chieago Field Divisiem and 1t 13 requested that Part § of -
the report trunsmitted, Derswithy, be returnsd immedistely te the Sprisge
field Divisien a5 soem o8 §% has umdakt{-,ﬂpbu fn osnnection with your

Ny

iuvestigation, s o y/ ’9(/ - _; (f
addi ixvestis
LASGOW,
indfcates that CAXL K. ELSHOFY and GLASGON telepbomieslly osted

with RAY ENMUNDSON at the Morrisem Notel fm Chiecage, Jllimois, in the
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In view of the wrgent and expeditisus mature of these imquiries, it is
requested that the results of your imvestigation be furnished ia report
form not later than September 28, 1943, and that the results of your
fovestigation be submitted in teletype swmmary form as soom ez oampleted.

Office of origin ia this sase is Spriagfield, smd the Bureau sheuléd be
furnished witk nice cepies ef this report and the Springfield Offiee

with five,

Yory truly ywurs,
Speeial Chargee
44-18
oceChicage (Mac) Speeisl Delivery



Federal Burean of Investipation

Hnited States Bepartment of Fustice

Springfield, IMlinols
September 21, 1943

Director, FBI

Re:s JOEN L. IEWIS, ET AL
CIVIL RIGHTS AND DOMESTIC YIOLENCE

Dear 8ir:

In conmection with the investigation of this case by the
Springfield Meld Division oonsiderabls inquiry has been msde relative
o the attempted purchase &I the Panther Creek Mines, Inc,, Spring~

field, Illinoias b(:CARLH ELSHOFF over a period extending from the
summer of 1941 wnt A

the course of this inquiry Mr. ROEER? c?\som,
President of the Fanther Cresk Mines, Inc, was intervi .
appears that in the early part of June, 1942 Mr. SOLOMAN with his
attorneys had a oonference with ELSHOFF relative to the possibls
purchase of the Panther Creek NMines. At that tims it developed that
ELSHQFF had in his possession facts and figures which anzlysed the
financial setup of the Panther Creek Mines at that time, ELSHOFF
had actuzl figurea on the estimated value of the Fanther Creek
properties and its indebtedness for the years of 1936 and 1937.
ELSHOFF at that time stated that he obtained this data in Washington,
D.C. In the same conversation ELSHOFF commented that before he
could accept any proposition relative to the purchase of thw mines
he would have 10 see “his parties in Washington, D.C.* I% is knomn
that shortly after this EISHOFF did go tow D.C., and was
apparently in contact with the office of ited Mine Workers of
Amarica daily. Mr, SOLOMAN has informed that “during 1936 and
was attempting to obtain a loan from the Reconstruction Finance
Corporation in Washington, D.C. for the refinancing of the emtire
Panther Creek properties. - In obtaining this loan it was necessary
for Mr. SOLOMAN to submit data showing the financial condition of >
the Panther Creek Mines, Inc, at thal;iime, This work was done by ¢
Lioyd Thomas Company of Chicagay-Iildnois and the data thns obh.‘..nod
was eventmally sutmitted to the .F %.5_330 o _‘__."ML‘

'Q*
It 1s felt that ERSHOFF obtained t tn possd’/ siof
st the time of the interview in June, 1942, possibly from the R.F.C. r?
in Waghington, D.C, or that it was obtained for him by JOHN L. LEWIS T
or soms representative of the United Mine Workers of America.

-

Mr. FRANK COIEMAN, Special Assisiant to the Attorney Gensral,
who is handling this case, bas requested that an inquiry be ¢
COPIZ> DIUITTOYED \I

}[‘2':}‘.;.,1019 |
Lot piﬂ ‘b7Q-
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{
at the R.F.C. in Washington $0 determine who obtained this data.

The Washington Fleld Divigion is requested %o conduct such
inquiry bearing in mdnd that it 4s hoped to establish shat the informa-
tion in ELSHOFF's possession was obtained by the United Mine Workars

" of America for him. There is no information at present in the
possession of the Springfield offioce which discloses exacily under
what case or file this loan would bs handled in the R.F.C. The
only paper that Mr, SOLONAN had in his possession was 2 letter to a
M¥r. CROSIAND of the Reconstruction Finance Corporation, Chicago,
Illinois, dated EBovembsr 28, 1936 from himself, as president of
the Panther Creek Mines, Ins., requesting form L-109.

It should be noted perhaps that a subssquent loan was gb=
tained from the R.F.C. in 1939 and 1940 which was listed under
loan #404/9. Collateral in the form of accounis receivable was
submitied by the Panther Creek Minss as security for these loans.
None of the instant data in BLSHUFF's possession during June of
1942 was obtained from this file.

In view of the urgency of this investigation the Washington
Field Office is requested to conduct the necessary investigation and
advigse the Springfield Office by October 1, 1943.

Vory truly yowurs,

o

A0

V
- e

oc %0 Washington Fisld
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Federal Burean of Inuestipation e i:l‘—---'-_:
Enited #tates Bepartment of Justice S
springfield, TILinols T e
September 18, 1943 ; BNTIPT ™ T
b e
AIR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY TR NES, TSRS
e
Director, FBI voy umford oo
O wop, Trarkcaen e
Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL. . amamm
CIVIL RIGHTS AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, |

mr si'rs Yiooe o

certaln investigation which is hereby requested of the Washington '
Pield Office, Copies of this letter are being furnished to tbe

Richmond Office inasmuch as it mey be nscessary for the Washington

Field Office to conduct one of the requested interviews at Alexandria,
Virginia,

o i e
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pirector, FBI

The Depertment has pointed out that JAMES' story concerning

this mt.ter is highly inprobo.ble -.nd the Depa.rtmt is interested in
- 00 L i =l3 hi! B‘bory by

mder t.he circmstances 1ndicated above.

Mr, FRANK COLEMAN, Special Assistant to the Attorney General,
has as~ertained through & confidential source that

my ‘ L] - S Z H
interviewsed, An offort. should be uda to ucertain n'om these in-

dividuals the identity of the building manager or superintendent, and
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Director, FBI -3 9-18-43

alsc to ascertain the source of their salaries, The point of this
inquiry is to ascertain the identity of the person who might be
subpoenaed to testify from payroll records as to the persons who
were employed as custodial employees during July 1939.

It is noted that the Washington Field Office may deem it
advisable to interview these persons at their residences, in which
event it will be necessary for the Washington Field Office to
conduct one interview at Alexandria, Virginia.

It is requested that a teletype summary of this investi-
gation be furnished to the Bureau and to the Springfield Office,
not later than Wednesday, September 22, 1943, inasmuch as it will
be necessary to issue subpoenas in this metter in the very near future,

Very truly yours,

4o

FRED HALLFORD,

-
-18

cc Washington Field - AMSD
Richmend

Sy e e
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v/nmm_:rosz AND SAC SPRINGFIELD
ADEPT., URCENT. JOHN L, LEVIS, ET AL, CR
THAT ACCORDING TO wﬁn_row HIM AS WITH EDMUNDSON

in eLsiorrs suite (NP e vrich SUITE CONTAINED A PRIA-

VATE BAR WITH A NEGRO ATTENDANT. DOES B® RECALL THAT ELSHOFF

e A LR

'smﬂ‘-‘i‘ S R e

12-20 AM ET

WAS PRESENT. SOMEONE THERE, THOUGHT TO BE THE BAR TENDER, SAID, WHEN
QNS 07 FERED TO PAY FOR DRINKS, THAT H1S 1S ALL PAID FOR AND ITS

MY JOB TO SERVE YOU. NO MENTION WAS MADE AS TO WWeBWK WHO PAID FOR IT.
G vvaeLE 1o GIVE DATE oF INCIDENT. (R SAID JAC{(LASGOW,

FORMERLY AN AIDE TO MSSsem@WK EDMUNDSON, NOW IS USA IN SPRINGFIELD, ILL.

1S IN POSITION TO GIVE COMPLETE DETAILS REGARDING FINANCIAL TRANSACTIOM:

BeTWEEN EDMUNDSON AND ELSHOFF. \JJFURNISHED A RECEIPT DATED SEPT.
ELEVEN, NINETEN THIRTY SEVEN IN AMOUNT OF FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS MADE OUT

70 Jack cLASGOW AND SIGNED BY RAY Epmunnson. (s sa1p THis
RECEIPT WAS DEMANDED BY GLASGOW OF EDMUNDSON IN ORDER TO PROTECT Swmedw.

CLASGOW FROM TASIRREGULARITIES OF EDMUNDSON WK WITH UNION FUNDS. DURIN.

inTERVIEY w1TH (YooY, Q= scrizen incidenT (D

WS susstanTiaLLy as {EDID EXCEPT THAT THE SUITE OF ROOMS WAS
NOT IN NAME OF ELSHOFF A BUT WERE CONFERENCE ROOMS USED FOR THE JOINT

CONFERENCE OF COAL OPERATORS AND UMWA OFFIIAL sf:n-‘ ILLINOIS, —Si.
DATE AS EITHER THREE OR FOUR YEARS AGO ON DECEMBER TWENTY FOUR. o

b JOHNSONFzy—-?‘/b—/—? <

coPITI DLSTROYEP 10  rTcoRDED
END R<2=JAl 10 teed :
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation

Huited States Bepartment of Justice
Springfield, Illinois,

y September 13, 1943

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, . P ke ...
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation, PERSONAL ATTENTION
United States Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C,

ATR MAIL . rmereans
SPFSIAL 'IELIVERX Mr. Bend-n __...__.

% CIVIL RIGHTS and DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Dear Mr, Hoover:

Mr. FRANK COLEVAN, Assistant to the Attorney General, appeared
in Springfield, Illinois on September 10, 1943 and called at my office
for a conference in connection with this case. He was apprised general-
ly of the results of the investigation as of the date of the conference.
He apveared to be very well satisfied with the results of the investiga-
tion to date and made no unusual requests or suggestions while at this
office. .

- As a matter of personal interest to you, he confidentially
informed me 4hat he had been informed by the Attorney General that
President ROCSEVELT hsd approved the indictment of subjects in this
case and trial of subjects subsequent to indictment. He indicated thet
the Grand Jury would convene to hear the evidence in this matter sbout
October 1, 1943, although he does not know definitely at the present
tire whether the case will be presented in Washington, D.C. or at
Springfield, Illinois. He mentioned that Federal Judge CEARLES G. .
BRIGGLE in Springfield wes a Republican and indicated that the Depart-
ment was giving consideration toc the possibility that he might be
biased in the matter in the event the case was tried before him, due
to the fact that charges might be brought by the oppositior—{defendants)
that the case was politicul persecution on the part of the administration.
He also stated that he learmed in Springfield casually that EIMUNDMGURKE,
Attorney for U.M.W, was Jury Commissioner and that BURKE might-exert some _
influence through this position to Tavor the defendants in this case. He  /
said if the case was presented to & Federzl Grand Jury in Springfield, /
that probably the Department would request th at of enother
Jury Commissioner for the handling of this r matter. ! /
Lo

As a matter of strategy which might IeadE to valuab
tion being obtained from subject ELSHOFF, owner
involved in this case, ¥r. COLEMAN stated that in’'aill probab

VICTORY
ko f/’vf‘f L 2e
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the facts are presented to a Federal Grand Jury at Springfield, Illinois, the
facts in instant ratter would be presented to the Greand Jury first and if an
indictrent is returned, it would be announced in the press immedistely that

the indictments were returned, and the detalls of the indictment would be re-
leased, and at the same time, a statement would be made to the press that the

come vorried and if he

} realized was rosecuted on the charges in this matter
/ e might break and tes
. » Ol course, no ca any way approval or dia-

approval of such a procedure.

I thought you would be interested in having called to your attention
the publicity which has been released from an unknown source in connection with
this investigation, which possibly has interfered to a cerizin extent with the
successful culmination of the investigation. I called to the attention of the
Bureau by letter dated September 10, 1943 that a number of persons had declined
to furnish stategents to Agents in this investigation with the gdvice that their
Attorney, ARTHUR/€ITZGERALD, should be consulted. The names of those persons
who, as of September 10, 1943, had falled to divulge Information to Agents
without consulting their Attorney, were set forth in my letter of that date.

Up to Septerber 6, 1943, the Agents working on this case had encountered no
difficulty in ottaining staterments from any of the persons interviewed. There
was a decided change beginning with interviews to be conducted on September 5,
1943 when a number of persons began to tell Agents that they should consult
their Attorneys or they would sgy that they did not desire to¢ make any state-
ments unless the Attorney was present at the time of the interview,

I have also previocusly czlled to the attention of the Bureau, that
¥r, WALTER TJODAY, Attorney at Law, Springfield, Illinois, and a member of the
firm of ARTHUR FITZGEFALD, czlled at this office on September 7, 1943, to re-
guest copies of the statements previocusly executed by FB.&NMUSTIN, J
and one BAUYGAETNER, T think that this change in the attitude of persons inter-
viewed by Agente working on this case may possibly be attributable to a United
Press release which appeared in the Illinois State Register on September 3, 1943
which bore a Washington date line of the same date, This item carried the fol-
lowing three column heading on the front page of the Register: ®U.S. Grand Jury
to Sift F.B.I. Investigation into U,X.W. Mine B Deal." Particularly it was
stated in this item "Reliable Sources Said an Inquiry by F.B.Il. was about
completed and that the matter would be placed before a Federal Grand Jury here
(referring to Washington) or at Springfield." The item stated that the Justice
Department officials declined to comment. This particular item, of course,
possibly put the U.Y.W. officials in Springfield on notice of the status of
this case. The information that the investigation was about completed was,
of course, inaccurate, inasmuch as considerable investigation remains to be
conducted in this matter,




Director -3=- 9-13-43

¥r, COLEMAN of the Department is sware of the fact that a number of
the persons interviewed by Agents of this office have met with an uncooperative
attitude on the part of certain persons desired to be interviewed who have de-
clined to rmake statements pursuant to advice from an Attorney, or who have
failed to make statements without being in the presence of an Attorney at the
time of the interview. He stated at the conference in my office on the night
of Septerber 10, 1943 that if specific instances arose where specific individ-
uzle were asking the miners not to make statements to the F.B.I. Agents, that
he may contact Federal Judge CHARIES G. BRIGGLE at Springfield, or United
States Attorney HOWARD L. DOYLE, and ask them to make a stetement for publica-
tion to the effect that such advice would be an cbstruction of jusvice., I
did not express approval or disapproval of such & procedure as this. Akr.
COLZMAN will return to Washington in the near future, and he may take this
point vp with the Bureau.

¥r., COLEMAN also steted that if an indictment is returned in this
case that he may recommend to the Attorney General that the Attorney General
request the Bureau to conduct an investigation of the Petit Jury.

In connection with the ssle of ¥ine A by Mr. KIAN of Springfieid,
Illinois to subject ELSHCFF in 1941, Mr. CCLEMAN has requested that the
explovees of Mine A at the time of the sale to subject ELSHOFF be interro~
gated and statements obtained as to whether they desired to becoze members s
of the U.K.W. or whether they automatically voted to become U.K.W. members ’
because of the tactics used by U.M.%W. in converting Mine E to U.M.W, ‘N
merbership. There are approximstely three hundred persons to be interviewed
in connection with this particular incident.

In connection with the interviews of the miners who were employed
at line B just prior to the shut down, the greater percentage of these persons
have been interviewed., However, a number of these persons' whereazbouts are not
definitely known at the present time and I discussed with kr. CCLEVAX whether
it would be necessary to conduct extensive investigation to loczte these persons
for intervier, and he stated that if they were not available for interview in
this immediate area that no further effort should be made to locate them at i
this time. It is suggested that the Bureau corrunicate this informztion to L :

the '
!

the Departreat so that it can be confirmed by the Department directly with
Bureau.

Yr. COLE¥AN reised the question as to the possibility of interviews
& with subjects in this case, and it was agreed that no interviews would be con~, *
\f\ ducted with those persons who are considered subjects at the present time 97y,
: unless the Department directed a specific request to do ao to the Bureau. 1‘?
iy

-

r
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'““‘ Mr. COLEMAN has previously made a request that a repreasntative E

£re? number of the P.L.A. operators in this area be interviewed to determine if ."\_

b2 subject ELSHOFF had endeavored t0 purchase their mines gimilarly to the Uﬂ, P
' purchases of Mine A and Mine B. At the conference on September 10, 1943 ’

with Mr. COLEMAN he stated that he did not believe the interviews with
these operators were justified at the present time, and that such interviews
should be held in abeyance. He reqguested that the attempted purchase of &
mine in Bond County, Illinois previously mentioned by hir in a memcrandum
be investigatfell and this will be done, and alsc a mine in Fulton County.

In a memorandum from the Eureau from Mr. TO¥ C. CLARK, Assistant
Attorney General, dated August 30, 1943, certain investigation was suggeated
in connection with the fées paid to the firm of Winston, Strawn, and Shew at
Chicago, Illinois, who were shown as Counsel for the Xine B Coal Company on
sore of the pleadings filed with the labor Board during the year 1938. It
was stated in this memorandum that it was not believed that subject ELSHFF
or Vine B was in a position to retain this firm and the conjecture was that
the firm was retained by the U.¥.W. on ELSHOFF's behalf, This was discussed .
with Mr. COLEM2N, and hes stated that he had two different attorneys look up
the law to determine if this would be privileged information, mand that it was, [
and that no inquiries should be made by this office at this time unless a : I
i
|

v
direct request is made by the Department of the Buresu. It 1s suggested that [/i'%
this particular point be called to the Department's attention by the Pureau )

s¢ that it can be confirmed by the Department. .

il b Special Agentmanm present with
me at the time of the conference + C e

The above 1s supplied for your information. Any difficulty encounter~
ed in the remaining investigation in this case which might be atiributable to
premature publicity will be specifically called to the Buresu's attention.

Very truly yours,

FH:iejc
44=-18




SENORANDUNM FOR MR. fON C. GLARK
ASS]1 FZANT ATTORNXY GRNXRAL

R JOHN L. LEVIS, etal.

GIVIL RIGE?S AND DOSC:N1C YIOLEBOE
Raference 1s mde % our previeus ssrresposisnes in the sheve
Sitled sase; your file rafersmee 1é4-10. Thare is transni ttod hare-
with, for yur information, feur espies of the Fepert of Spesial Agent

muua Septembar 16, 1943, at Veshisgton, D, C., iz the
ed miter, Sagether with oze sopy gFf She scalomures therets.

The lprluﬁm‘mu of thh Jursem bas -ﬂvinl that Nr. Fresk

= PR N Y Pos —d ) . Vg ¥y [ vy |
leman of the Orim'‘nal Bivigion of b Deprriasal, ressnlly stopped

at the Spriagfield Office ank discussed e adove gapiionad B-tter. 1Ia
thie regn &, the Springfield Office atated that the greater parssntage
of the miners wvhe wars smrleyed ad Mine B prisr s May 13, 1937, had
Yoo 1ntervieved. Sovevar, the vinread uts of a susbor of these Alnere
are not definitely known s$ the presect time and Nr. Ocleman indicated
th ¢ in the event these minars vare not awailsbhle fer interviev, iz the
tanedia‘'e arss Govering this inwestigation, mo further sffors lhoull be
mpde t0 looate theam at Shis Vime.

In ecnnegiion with my memorandum % you dated September ¥, 1943,
Nr. Oolsuan advissd the Syringfield Offise that it would met be nesessary
So ¢ nduct interviows with the parsons whe are smsidered suljscis in
this ense st the present time, prier %o & specifis request %0 do o frem

the Deparimsat.
With refersmos %0 your previcus Fecuest thadt a repressataiive

ir. lse
oy " 2Ever o7 F.Muh. operaters a the Bpriagfiald sres be intervieved te
Mr Cleg deternins 1f wwbjest n.h-m. had salmvored ¥ -ﬁ-ﬁ-a their minss

*  simil-riy te tha purchmses Nines A and 3, Nr. ssmn advised that

Mro Colfey  ghe interviews with these sperators &14 met aypoar & b o be Justified at the

s

G nNET o

Mr. Glavia  pressnt Sime sad Ahnt wuah utnrdm should bs wld u sdayanoe. Fewver
Mr. Ledd __ sne attempted purchase of
Nr. ]\lehcll MV' xuml.‘ will be
Mr Roun_"__w'.. - e
1. Tracy LA
Mr. Carsen ____ - --m‘“iﬁm mano
Mr. Harbo___ud SB7SES HRQulsted tntbitimticn
Mr. Hendon > VS
Mr. McGuire__ 1+ MAILED i

; Mr. Mum!ord T,) S;,P/Zl 1943 .

Mr. Piper E

o Mr. Quinos Tumix ff’\nﬁALBURJ«L of INVEFTEiR- v

ér - Mr. Nazse '.; DE"‘WT!::} i

!1 Miza Gaudy v #

;
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Nemoransus for Tea 0, TWark 'R K

Strawn and Shav at Chieags, Illincis, who ware shown ag Cewn
the Mine 3 Ceal Compary en sswe of She pleadings filed with
Board dwring 1938, Mr. Oolemms advised the Spriagficld Offiece that thie
appearsd $o be privilaged infervatisa sad therefere such inveatigations
should de held in sdaymase pméding Nrther afvies f¥es yeu.

nthr-f-é-ﬁbwmhm .I 1943,
a}d4 Of

Y. 1. 1, roen
no % oon Ry ¥ gatisn ia tixis ragard in

the absence of apenifis instrustions frem ¥he Departiment.

In ordsr thal tha shove may bo made a mmiter of reewrd, your
advice vould be appresiated vhethar the arrangesents made ¥y My. Oo)ommn
with the Spriagfield Office of this Burest, as set forth adeve, are ia
agoordancs with youwr desires.

- .

- _ _______i.

) John Magar Neover

Mr, Telerorn [:;3 /W Py Jc& Jé F/ 4 \S C', j‘/ﬁ_}

Mr E. A, Tamm
Mr. Clegg

Mr. Coltay __
Mr. Glavia _

Mr. Ladd_

My. Nickels
Mr. Resen

Mr. Traey

Mr. Carson__

Mr. Hubo“:____

Mr. Hepdox

Mr McGuire_
Mr. Mumford _

Mr. Piper_ __ . |
Mr. Quin: Temsz
Mr. Nesse______ 5

Mise Gapdy
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. ( ' .~ CC-287 M. Toleon
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER “ e Kr. E. A, Tamm_

DIRECTOR . Mr. Clegs
Mr. Coffey__ .
Mr. Glavin_____

:
£
I

¥Fedreral Burrau of Investipation

Fniied Siaies Brgartmient of Jusiics My, Ladd

. Mr. Nicbols
P Mashington, B. €. Mr. Roses
A & Mr. Trasey

chlm 1520 P.i. Septeaber 23, 133 Mr. Carson__L

Transcribed: 1:30 P.M. Mr, Hardo
A Mr. Hendoo

, MEMORARDUM FOR . D. M. Mr. MeGuire

Q r. Mr. Mumfoerd
Re: JOHN L. LENIS, et al; Mr. Piper

Civil Rightes and Domestic Violence Mr. Quinp Tamm_

Tele. Room

At this time I received a call from Assistant Attorney Mr. Neasc

General Tom Clark of the Criminal Division in conneciion wiih ihe \is; pea
captioned cass. He said he understands that someone in the Depart- ,,.

ment issued instructioms to the effect that coples of the reports

in this case should not be furmished by the Springfield Office of
*+h .

a Burssn to . 8, Attormev Howard Dovla.

w Ve ta—gy = g =S

I t0ld him that the Burean had instructed Springfield t-om

this investigation as a special at the Attorney General's request, and that
the Bureau's instructions are in all cases investigated on this basis that
the field offices shall not fumish copies of the reports to the U. 5.
Attorneys until specifically instructed by the Bureau because we never know
whether the Department wants the U.S. Attormeys to have them or not. It

was explained that this is probably the reason the reports have not been made

mmndl ol
BYOLLOVLGe

I inquired if they desired that we give coples to the U. 5. Attomey
at Springfield. He said that Doyle is coming to Washington this coaing Saturdsy
and it woild be better if Doyle were familiar with the details so that they could
discuss the matter on his arrival. I told him we would be glad to furnish
copies to Doyle 4if this is in socordance with his desires. He said he would
appreciate it very much if they were made avallable to Doyle and also told me
that the Springfield Office had done a fine job on the investigatiom.

Respectfully, | &

ADDENDUM:  1:40 P.M. / BECW?'D o ﬂ:/:. ?‘7 S

I called Springfield and talked to 7

who was on the desk., I
told him of Mr. Clark®s request and instructed him 0 jumish & Sopy of sacu of
the reports to USA Doyle this afternoon. He stated Doyle had told him this °
morning that he imtended coming to Washington Saturday and would appreciate having
7 a copy of each of the reparts. He said he would give them to him within the
next hour. A memorandum of eonfirmation has been p to Mr. Tom C.

hew | Clark of the Department advising of ocompliance with lgiroque

b gl J.K. M,




. Tolmson______
_FE. A Temm_

. Clegs o ——
, Colley

. Ladd
. Nichols
. Rosen
. Tracy

JKM:BK
9/23/43

Jof—<

. GlIVin_#__f.CGM

4/5":__/3/

MRSORANDUM POR ASSIETANT ATTORMEY GEMERAL

Ret JOHN L, LEXIS, et al /

Civil Rights and Domestis Violenes - '

Pursuant to your telephonic requast to ¥r, J. X. Musford
of the Buresu, sopies of the reports sbaitted in the saptioned
aase have been handed to U. 8. Attomaey Aoward Doyle at Springfield,

Illinois today.
/

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover
Director
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¥ederal Bureau of Inuestipation
MAnited States Bepartment of Fustice

v Springfield, Illinois
' September 21, 194%

Direoctor, FBI

F 9]
Re: JOHN L/ LEWIS, etal;
CIVIL RIGHTS AND DOMESSTIC VIOLEMNCE.

Dear 8ir:

The Bureau is advised that a conferance was held with Mr. FRANK
COLEMAN, Special Assistant to the Attorney General, in my office on the
late afternoon of September 18, 1943. At the time he oalled at my office
he wap acoompanied by Mr. PAT COONS, another Speoial Assistant to the At-
torney General, The purposs of this eonference waes to go over a number of
points ¥r, COLEMAN desires to be hardled, inasmuoh as he contemplates that
the facts in this oase will be presented to the Federal Grand Jury oom~-
vening in Springfield, Illinois, on September 25, 1843, He said he was
leaving Tor Washington on the night of September 18, 1943, and tihet he
would direct s msmorandum to the Bureau setting forth in detall any ad-
ditional investigation he desired.

He was very well pleased with the status of the case &s of September
18, 1943 and said that wost of the investigation he desired had been com=
pleted, particularly insofer as presentation of the fa.ota to a Federal Grand
Jury is ooncerned.

ﬂ;‘ﬁu{{ ol

The main request of Mr. COLEMAN was in ocommeotion with the issusnce
of subpoanses to persons whose presence might be desired befors the Federal
Grand Jury at Springfield, Illinois. He said he had reached a deocision to
subpoens all P.M,A, members at Mine B in May 1937 who are presently employed
at aithar Minae B or Mine A in Snrinzfiald I1linois. Hs requastad this
of fice to prepare a list of all of these persons and said he would call me
from Washington, D. C. at such time as he desired this list to be furnished
to the U. 8. Attorney st Springfield, Illinois, so that immediate subpoenses
oould be issued for their presence before the Federal Grand Jury. I irnformed
Mr, COLEMAN that no written regquestsd had been received from the Department
through the Bureau at Washington to furnish any reports or other data to the
U. 5. Attorney at Springfield, Illincis, and I regquested him to take up

directly with the Buresu the furnilh:.ng or any nemes or reports to the U. 8,
Attorney in Bpringfiald.

.rf'

COTINT TTITRAVED
k<2 gan 101962y ]
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He stated that in the event it was definitely decided to present
the faots of this oase to the Grand Jury on September 29, 1943, he would
return to Springfield by September 25, 19845 and in view of this he request-
od that thres of the four oopies of the report which would ordinarily be
furnished to the Department by the Bureau be retained by this offioce to
be furnished to him upon his return to Springfield, Illinocis. He waa in-
formed to take this matter up with the Bureau. However, the three oopies
of the report presently in preparation will be retained here for delivery
to Mr. COLEMAN unless advised to the oontrary by the Bureau.

For the most part the investigation of this oase has been ocom-
pleted with the exoception of a few minor points, which will be included
in the report presently being prepared for tranmmittal to the Bureau on

or about September 23, 1943.
Very truly yours,

LN

FRED HALLFORD
FH:lmj Special Ag Charge.

44-18
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Federal Bureau of Investigation
Hnited $tates Bepartment of Justice

HWashington, B. c¢.’
September 17, 1943

DRECTOR

MEMORANDUM FOR, MR, D. M. LADD

" Re: dJohn L. Lewis et al
Civil Rights and
Domestic Violence

Mr. Tolson

Mr. E. A, Tem__
Mr. Clegg
Mr. Glavin
Mr. Ladd
Mr, Niebols
Mr. Rosen
Mr, Traey

Coffey
. Hendon
. Kramer
Mr. MeGuirs
Mr. Barbo
Mr. Quinn Tamm__
Tele. Room

Mr, Neass
Miss Beabhm

At this time SAC Hallford of the Springfield Office teleMiss Gandy
phoned, stating that practimlly all of the investigation in this
case has been conducted with the exception of some smaller leads that will
have to be covered from time to time and that for this reason it now appears
that the 12 Special Agents who were sent to the Springfield Office from other
offices to assist in the investigation can be released on the evening of
September 19, 1943 and that he contemplates instructing them to return to their
respective offices at that time unless the Bureau has referred additional mat-
ters to the Springfield Office requiring additional investigation which he has
not as yet received.

I advised that no additional specific requests have been received from
the Department and the Bureau has not directed any further investigative mat-
ters in the case to his office.

According to Hallford, ¥r. Frank Coleman of the Department 1s still in
Springfield and has from time to time discussed the investigation to date with
him. Mr. Coleman has mads the statement that he is well satisfied with the in-
vestigation and feels that it has been handled in an excellant manners Coleman
recently requested that the Springfield Office prepare scme charts based upon
certain finaneial transactions in the cise for possible use before the Federal
Grand Jurye Mr. Hallford stated that in comnection with this request, he con-
templates informing Mr. Coleman he does not feel this is an investigative pro-
cedure and that, therefore, the charts should be prepared by Departmental em~
ployees and that if Mr. Coleman still feels that the Bureau should prepare the
charts that the request to do so should be sutmitted to the au in writlng:l

subritting a
request to the Attorney General for SA 1 acquainted with
the investigation to be present at all es dur the Grand Jury hearing.

In this comnection Mr, Hallford intends to advise Mr. Coleman that if such an
arrangement is desired that this, likewise, should be sutmitted in the form of _

he in Wa . V- -
1 & request to the Bureau shington RECO:DED ‘%4 _ Klf“-) / s

e

ACTION: In view of the atatements made by Mr. Hallford condérning the status .
ease

ield

of the investigation he was advised that it would be 'prtia ko
the 12 Agents on September 19th in order that they te :

ii-"._ . off 8. ckf
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( E}zc.’" Mr. Telson
GimecToR Me. E. A. Tamm

. Mr. Clege
Federal Bureau of }nuntigatuzm Nr. Glavia
Rniied Fiaies Brpariment of Susiice Mr, Ledd____
Hiashington, B. €. :: :::::h
September 20, 1943 Mr. Tracy
Mr, Carson
Mr. Coflley
¥ Mr. Hepdon
“ : %7 Mr. Eramer
.. MEMORARDUM FOR MR. D. M. LADD [, Mr. McGuire
- Mrz. Barbo
o Ret dobn LY Lewis ot a1 Mr. Quins Temm__
- Civil Rights and Tels, Room
{ Damestic Violence ( Mr. Nesse o0
i Miss Beahm
'1 Miss Gagg

-4y
[

SAC Hallfard called from Springfield at 6:15 PM to advise
the present status of the captioned case. He informed me that Mr. Colemq
was supposedly en route to Washington and that before he left he expresse '
himself as very well satisfied with the developments of the inveatigatioy y

’

Mr, Hallford stated that there are only two or thrae small points
to be cleared and that a repart of about 700 pages is being prepared and
will probably be mailed from Springfield on Thursday of this week., MNr.
Coleman requested him to retain three of the four Departmental copies there
and to Ju.st. send in one. He said he would have the one here for review and
would pick up the other three when he returns to Spgir.ngﬁeld at tha ond of
the week, I approved this procedure.

g Coleman advised that he is going to subpoena all PMA members st "= . _
Aﬁm "B" as of May 1937 who are still employed at either Mine "EB" % “ b
to thie -l

‘in! an the thenwr ¢hat soms nf ther will wndoubtedly be favorable

VAT WLTWL L WMAD Y W Waae T e

investigation. Coleman asked Hallford to prepare a list of such people on

the basie of the information developed, This was approved since Coleman
cannot prepare the list in view of the fact that many of the names are in

the report now being prepared and, of course, Coleman will not have time be-
tween the date he receives the report which will be mailed from Springfield
Thursday and Saturday when he anticipates returning there., Coleman requested
that a copy of this list be furnished to the United States Attorney immedi-
at.ehr when it is preparod, but Ballford told him he would not do 8o as he had

not been authorized by the Bursau to furnish any information in this case to

i

the USA. This action on the part of Haliford was approved, -
This case iz dus to be presented t%agdﬁ“?ederal Grand Jury on Septunber
29, 1943. _ﬂﬂ) Y Ay R

"\t s Buresa th

¥Mr, Coleman also advised Mr. Hallford that h d the v to pre-
pare some charts as exhibits for the trial of this case, hxg ir. qlford

REYICTORY| 014 him that such a request must be taken up with the Bureau here at

Uy | Washington. He did not know what type of charis were z'“'@:ﬁﬁf*‘@i
| Hallford we would handie the matter when 1t is preaent

CRITED
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CC-150
. . ‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI. ,
o ? "‘ITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF .rus:ﬁ"x ~~
% | aasr T '
- t
Tc: COMMUNICATIONS BECTION. SEFTRMBER 27, 1943
SAC, SPRINGFIELD
Transmit the following message 10! PRGN

J0HK 1..01;-7..-15, ™ AL, CRDV. LINIT INVESTIG-TION CONCERKING JURISLICTION OF
mwmmammmm-mmronmammmm
umm—onmnmmmm-m wlgmromnrm
oroousomrnnmmmamxmsmmmommammwm

PERCERTAGE OF SUPPLITS PURCRASED OUTSIDE STATE OF ILLINOIS POR YEARS DESICNATED

ABOYE.
HDOYT:R
. v .
* Mr. Tolson
) Mr.E. A. Tamm__
" Mr.Clegg ].EGOBD
Mr. Glavin

- Mr. Ledd
i Mr. Nichols

: . Rosen :

1 . Tracy COPIC: DESTROYED
¥ . Carson 2

; et E JAN 101962

. Hendon e t'h""‘.m‘

. Kramer ) f”’ "' t OF JUSTIH
 MeGuire___ rtirat it B SFCTIQ!
. Quinp Tamm__

Mi;:‘;::;.\' %/ 194\'; 4 - )‘

-’ 4 y
SENT VIA + 374 ﬁl .




CC-160

~EDERAL BUREAU OF IlWES‘I‘I N

w - UwITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSII»JE.

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. SEPTEMBER 28, 1943

Transgii the following message to: BAC,

SPFRINGFIELD m

/Lf4' | o

JOHN L. WIB, ﬂ'LL,OBIN MSWEMIMM

SLCURE JURISDICTIONAL DATA AS YO MIKE A FOR THE ONE YEAR mmnnu
PRIOR T0 SUBJRCT ELSHOFF'S OAINING POSSESSION oF MIDNE A DI m
NINZTEL FORTY~ONE. .

DOVER

Mr. Tolson
Mr. E. A Tamm__
Mr. Clege
. Mr. Glsvin

Mr. Ladd ’fb ;

. Mr. Nichols .
.Mr. Rossn COTTES bnmmn d'f
Mr. Traey R&Z4JAN ].O 1952

> Mr. Carson

Mr. Coifey FEQER; L BUFRIY PF msmmu

¥r. Hendon .6 DERAATMCST AU MITINE

OGE RITTIARC CERT]
Mr. Kramer POQUE RITITIOC CROT

Mr. McGuire . }/\_
®7 ¢ Mr. Quisn Tomm__ (4 VR ST

SENT VIA
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received, Buedleas %s sxy, I ahall be plansed t¢ Mawe Skis Puress
prospilly ixitiase and perferm this fwvestigtisn sheuld ywu se desire.

Sessnanh fnlly

J. Edgar Hoover

Juilm Rignr Meovew
Pirsstar

ee - Asaistant Attorney Oeneral Tom C. Clark
Honorable Howard Poyle

PniteldNtalss Attorney .
Springfield, Illincis }
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9/29/43 . .

To: Assistant Attorney Oeneral Tom O, Clerk e
Prom: J. lﬂpgm-_wr, Teders) Pureqs of Invesiigstise

_sebjects SOW L. LIS, B AL e oA ?‘
7 GIVIL KIGHS_ASDOOMESTIC VIOLRME |- g R

Relerence is made to your mescrandum dated Septesber 32, 193, [
regarding the osptioned matter, forwarding & rough draft eshart cenocerning “
Mine B and paymsnts subject Eshoff received £rom the Snited Mine Workers
of Amerins. . _ _ ,

In scoordance with your request, & graphic chart was constructed
snd 13 attached hereto, which it is belisved incorporates the suggestions yYd
oet forth by you, It is hoped that you will find Shis shart umtm.W}-

melmﬁvf . | - /—:—‘-/:@8

\ e
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. ! . ' JC-287 . 00
JOHMN EDGAR HOOVER . : . .
. DIRECTOR ( - w ':. Ol." _
Federal Bureau of Investipation :: :; :!-y
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice Mr. Ls

A Mr. Nie
Washington, B. €. Mr. Ros

Septezber 27, 1943 Mr. Traey
Mr. Acers

Mr. Carson

Mr. Harbo
MEMORANDUM FOE MR Mr. Hendoen
Mr. Mumford
RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET Mr. Btarke
RICHTS AND DO YIO Mr. Quinn Temm_

Tele. Roomr

——

4y Agent

ference in the mant &% 10:00 &.8., 3,

by ¥&. Tom c. Chrk, Mr. Benry Schreinmut and Mr, Frank C. Coleman, all of
Departaoent, and Mr. Howard Doyls, United States Attorney, Springfield, Illinois,
for the pm-pou of discussing certain aspects in the shove entitled case,

Mr. Clark stated that it was his own &3 well as &
i the entire accounting

P LlEsn =) : g 5
that he wuld feel better if Special Age ts did the tutitrlng rather than
gents of other Governmental agencies. He pointed out two recent cases that
the Departaeni attorneys had lost dus o the Incompetency and immorality of
Governmanta attached to other Qove tal investigative agencies.

However, later in the discussion, Mr. Clark indiocated that there was soms gon—
troversy over this case between ths Atto General and the Secretary of the

Tve an -q%uoml reason for having Bureau Agents
investigate the sntire mstter would Department of Justice, 83 &

whole, wuldboinl.bcttcrpolitionlhmJ.d'lr. Morgenthan start making oom-
ments concernming this matter st & later date.”

I o Teooras 1nvolved 1o TS mdtuttormthumuupum

:Ln order to put thtmhx a poeition to testify to all pbases of ths acoount-

ing work would require eonsidersble time. It was furthsr pointed out that

;-WMMEP”H of the United Mina Workers,

VYas D. t the MW District Ingfield ‘m f
Loninlnc at linn B,

ng records O nboct!llho merol:l.nc nd

W-—&;S" / :?/
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In response to Mr. Clark's snd Mr. Schweinhaut's question s °
40 how soon the en accounting matter ould be acoomplished, Supervisor

snd Agen bserved that a definite time limit could mot

ven at the pres t more information ecncerning the location

and availability of the books and records in this mstter, and it would also
depend on bow many Agents could be used adwentagecusly u the project. I
was pointed out, however, that t bility existed that uired in-
vm%ﬂonidﬂ possibly taks from ope to two months, Mr. Clark indicated
that ewven thou, stigation were to take this long he belisved it
desirable to have the Bureau conduct the investigation in the even _
quirters o AW Onion would consent to sllow Agents of this Burean to go
over the records of the UMW Union, both at beadquarters and the Districts

involwed.

. o on by t waz obe he Bureau would wndoubtedly
bhave to conduct simdlar investigations to0 construct a complets chain of evidence.

During the conference, Mr. Schwe t telephonically contacted Nr.

Mr. Schweiphaut telephonicall
Welly EPEWWML C., with re-
@ard 1o the avs y of the records of that organisation to Agenta of this
Bureau., Mr. Hopkins informed Mr., Schweinhaut that if be could be informed as
to just what records the Bureau wished to look over, he might be able to give

2 Anfllia ansmar as tn whathar 1'\-.;-1 sxion would be ociven or not. Mr, Schwein-

i UOLLILL YT WM WGL W AR LiSh W —_— e e = s e g

haut indicated that Mr. gld.ns was an attorney who had formerly been cormected

with the Department o oe, and in o fact that he was well

scquainted with him, he would over and see Nr. Nopidns regarding this matter.

Mr, Clark requested that Lg-nbgy_nn_mma-m.mmv
acoompiny NT. othwe

ing phase of this case, . jnhagt in order that the latter wdght
converse more intelligenily as %o whai records would be required.

With your epproval,

3:00 p.u., Septembar 27, 1943
s eoigormoe was held with Mr, We
bas advise A
Criminal Division was wery incensed thes fact that
had spparently given out mewspaper publicity ooncernin the fact that the
Department snd the FBI were conducting an investigation of the cap tioned matter
and in view of this fact, be, M¥r, Clark, desired that the Bureau eonduct the
accounting investigation even tter mi cation
ol the work perfo
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12 #od, Ko . . L A -

ey _ ; : Yy 4 aad
LA Lr e T e L W ./'.;

ﬂ

r



Mr. Schweinhaut told Mr. Hopkins that Mr. Clark was not go to let the
Treasury Departiment tell him whether or not "we" hadtmomd the the
Department would decide whether or not it had & case for itself through am
FBI investigation. Mr. Hopkins and Mr, Hsuk advised that they would be mn-
able to give a doﬁniu snswer to lrLBchninhaut on the problem mu-:eh as
JOONn L. LAWis was out 03 town and would nol returm watil Thursday; bowever,

they indicated that their opinion would be that permdssion wmd not be giwm
for an exaaination of the books and records by the FBI.

‘ During this conference, Apent of course, took no part in
the request for a voluntary consent to records of ths TAMW but
only usl-t?d‘h‘_sauu.{nhmt 1n speciiically advising as to the scope of

o B _ad _ g oy [rungp WO PUp ey g |
in' mvt.u.gl.l-.um U.l il IJ-H FTOOUIUD UBSEAI WU

Mr. Schweinhaut ad'vind after this conference that the Byreau should
withhold the beginning of any Accounting inwastigation in view of the very
stroog possibility that the UMW was mot going to allow & voluntary examination
of the records and stated that the Buresu would be advised in The near Tdture
_whetber or not this phase of the investigation should be wndertaken. Nr.
Schweinhaut observed that in the event the UMN did not give permission to
examine its records, ths Despartae
grand jury at Lhe Waﬁﬁt Sime
or it might subpoens JXoguirad records De s d
“That if ﬁa were do:gh:he Department would pm{ve the records in
Washington subpoenasd before the Federal grand Jury at Washingtom, D. C.,
where they would be impounded by the court and sent to Springfield, Illinocis,
for examination.

You will be informed promptly wpon the reoceipt of information from
the ntpartmont mroruing whether or not the Bureau should undertake the

- masnnde B o o B s an

BOVUELIVALY, LUTYES Iﬁl‘. lf&\lll'

Respectfully,
/—c&.J«. :,LMQ etet .
B A F. L, Welch bﬁ AL
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FEi SBLL ECTEAU OF HAVESTIOATION
¥.5, DEPARTMET OF JUSTIGE
COMHUNICATIONS SECTIOK

(7194:"

TELECTYFE

FEI SPRIMGFIELD 9-27-43 AW 2-15 PM CWT MFG

'L//ﬁiRVCTOR URGENT
ET AL, CRDV. REURTEL THIS PM. NOTE

SSESSION OF SUBJECT

5 4
ZJEBU. JOUN Lo ‘LEVIS, JURISDICTIONAL

It A FOR YEAR MINETEEN FORTYTW0IS IN PO

DATA AS TO MIT

ELSHOFF INASMUCH AS HE HAS OPERATED MINE A SINCE SEPT‘EHBER NINETEEN

CoRTYONE. INVIEW OF THIS CIRCUMSTANCE, ADVISE WHETHER DATA TOR

ANY YEAR PRIOR TO ELSHOFFS OPERATION OF MINE A WILL SUFFICE. /b/
9 H—-/tf--

HALLFORD

END Sep 291943
. ACK PLS JAVE#
&ML /ﬂuE:2:;§1?Q
3-16 PM OK FBI VASH GMS .~ g 1" - /Q’/,(;
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- Date:
¥roz; . J. Bdgar Noover - Director, Pederal Bursau of Investigation = = “en:
Subject: JOMN L. LWWIS, ¥T AL e
~ CIVIL RICHTS AKD DOMESTIC VIOLENCK
¥r. Prank C. Coleman of your Division has recenily advised & representative
this Sureau that 4n mmmuubnmmwisdiMmﬁmnum
a.abcr Rslations Board ovsr the pltustion
the Panther

<o L /
BTOCT’I 1953 ,:nm\f)\,,?

n in this matier with resard to Mine 4 and
to securing the da

Creek Mitms, aprm;mm n.umu, lhhv-tipthnomﬂdbcmiw
prior to Septerber, 1941, whan subject Elehafl %00k evar ihs Mine,

alsc indicated ttat uwuld only be Becessary %o secure \he data bearing on the
urisdiction of the Natiopal Lsbor Relations Board sa %0 ¥ o

for the years 1941 mnd 1942.

In view
il é

{
¢
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Coleman's etmmeuts, u:u Puresuts !nnutipuon will b
= advised to the oontrary by you
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&5 .
/ ' | CC-287 Mr. Tolaon
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ] ( A Mr. B. A, Tamm_
B o - {1 Mr. Clegz
' Mr. Cotley
Pederal Bureau of Investigation Mr. Glavis
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice Mr. Ledd____
- Mr. Nichols___
Washington, B. €. Mr. Rosen
September 30, 1943 Mr. Tracy
Mr. Acers .
o 0 Mr. Carson
M Mr. Harbo
MEMORANDUM FOR MR, . Mr. Hendoa
- Mr. Mumford
RE:s JOHN L.@EHS, ET AL Mr. Btarke
CIVIL RICHTS AND DOMESTIC YIOLENCE Mr. Quinnp Tamm_
: Teale. Room
Mr. Nsase
Reference is made to the Buresu's memorandum t0 the Miss Beahm
Criminal Division of the Department dated September 29, 1943, Miss Gandy

tranemitting a chart entitled "Chronological Sequence of
S8ignificant Events,” which was prepared concerning the above
entitled case at the request of the Department in order that it might
be used for graphic illusiration before the grand jury and the subse-
quent, trial jwy in this case,

A duplicate copy of this chart, which is approximately
30"x,0" in sise, was constructed for the Springfield Office. In
view of the fact that this chart could not be folded and could not
easily be mailed, it was givan to who left
for the Springfield Office at 5130 p.m., r &9, 1943,
Agen s assigned t0 this case in the Springfield Office
and ureau to attend a conference with the Department
in this matter.

This is submitted for record purpcses.
Respectfully, _ b

F. L. Welch

CTORY i - '
BUY l 8§  JLl & el
sratas ; -, D;J-A

RrREsd

L , Y7 _ 6

— e et s T

|



" - R -Mr. Tolson
w Mr. E. A. Tamm_
] \ J Mr. Clege
N Mr. Coffey
ral Burean of Investi,_ | M. Glavin
A States Bepartment of Justice Mr. Laéd
Mr. Nlekols
Washinpton, B. €. Mr. Bosen r
[ Y Y e aw
Sep r 30’ 1943 Mr. Acers
Mr. Carson
. m Mr. Harbo____
T Call; 5:20 pm  MEMORANDUM FOR 3m. IADD Mr. Hendom_ |
* Dictated: 5325 pm i V/ , Mr. Mumford
' RE: JOHN L. IXWIS, ET AL Mr. Btarke
CIVIL RIGHTS AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE Mr. Quinn Tamm_
Tele. Room
X s Mr. Nease
At the above time Mr. Frank Colsman Miss Beshm
L9 < Division of the Departasnt advised Supervisar Miss Gandy
that Mr. Tom Clark, head of the Criminal Division, ad-

vised today by Mr. Welly Hopkins, attomey for the Tnited Mi

Workers, Washington, D. C., that Jolm L. Lewis and the TAIW would
definitely not give voluntary consent for the FBI to0 examine books

and records of that organisatiom. M,( FHhewe e L.

lr. Golnan lt‘t.d that this laft the I

mn dthat thaw sonld l\n awamivnad hve TRT -nnmmi-jn'l'- Tn warard tn "h.

WY VMR Y WD WV R AR Wk B & W Ld o o

latter circumetance, Mr. Coleman advised that there was a definite
question as to whether or not the UMN organisation, which was an asso-
ciation rather than a corporation, had to comply with an order to produce
its records before the grand jJury. Mr. Coleman further stated, howewer,
that the Department definitely was going to go ahead with the case,
presenting it to a grand Jury for ultimate prosecution; however, at

the present time they are deciding just how and when to proceed.

Ba statad that tha Ruresu wonld bha advisad sa to furthar

B VRN W L TRASAS W Weans e wee W AR W WA T e W e e wE WA

action to be taken wi h regard to w;ha accowmnting investigation in

this matter.
Respectfylly
)lv /P-’ Z?l bf
M fr r Lg‘;lth@ l'z
b3
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WASHINGTON, D.C,

geptember 22, 1943

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIREBCTOR | -
OF TGATION pl¢—
Re;

L}

&
Mine "B® -- Alleged Vviolation
of Section Bl.

of s ochart whieh, if this oase

is presented to the grend Jwry, will be used %o 1llustrate
graphioally the ohronologiesl sequence of prineipal events.

eciate your having this obhart
I wderstand the Buress

Attached is & draft

1 will very mach appr
redone in a more presentable form.
has avallabd faoilities.

s M%@,

Assistant Attorney General.

. ‘COPILZ TTITROYED
}‘ C R4ZJAN 101982
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3 RISIUFF was < 3 . .
any of ELSBOMF tacts in Washington, D. Ce or slsewhere, and that he
doss not know an individusl named RAY EDMUNDSCON,

On September 14, 1943, the following signed statemsnt, consisting of
three pages, was cbtained by the writer from OSCAR S. SMITH, Director of
Fleld Division, Rational Labor Relsticns Board, Washington, D. C., who
was formerly FPleld Emaxiner, 13th Region, Chicego, Illinois; :

" "gaghington, D. Ce
Sept. 14, 1943

*I, Oscar 8/ Waith, make the following statemmt te Special Ageat\JNIIR
I know to be of the Pederal Bureau of Investigation,
ement 48 made veluntarily without any prowises or threals being
mads to w8,

Q. Mr. Sxith, did Carl RKlshoff contact you on er about My 12, 1937 for
an opinion as to whether or not the dismissal of or the refusal to dismiss
12 miners expelled from the Progressive Mine Workers of Amsrica on

My 11, 1937, waes an unfair labor practiee?

"4, Wo. 1 did not come to the Chicsgo office of the Board wntil shortly
after the niddle of September 1927. If any contact was made with a repre-
sentstive of the Board during My 1937, such eontact probably woald
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have besn with Lecnard Ce Bajork, Regiomal Director, er Johuw J. Bertha, &

Feld Examiner, ork is now with the V. ation in Clesring,
Illincis, and resi in Northwest
Chicago. Bertha lsft ) ar the Northwestern
9‘.’.‘1 m = - j_n oy - e ’ -, & t..' - éﬁﬂq_ -AJI’ I ““lﬁ i
letter from bhim advising that hw was then living in Peoris and wnesployed.

I have beard nothing more from or about him sinos then.

®], Did Ray Edmundson, Walter J. James, or sny other official of the Dnited

Wne Workers of America ever show you a petition or a group of application

cards or membership cards which would purport $o prove that the United Mine
Workers of America had s majority of the miners aign wp in Mine B prior to

that Union's signing s countract with Elshoff on Awgust 18, 1937, er after

that and prier to the National Labor Relations Board election on Decembsr 15, 19277

*A. No. I do, however, recall something about the existence of such a
petition or suthorisation. If this was, howsver, presented to the Board such
presentation probably was mads either to Bajork or Bertha, asntioned above,
or possibly to Jack G. Fvans, at that time ar attorney in the Chicago effice
and at present Regional Attorney far the Bosrd in its St, Louis oflice.
Evans prepared the Board's original complaint case for trial and assisted
pajork in the seiilement of thai cass.

Q. Have you sny information which would imdicste that EKlshoff and
Bdmundson were working together in connectiom with this mtter or any
occasion when you may bhave been comtacted by deth of these individusls?

8)., At no time was 1 ever contacted by Elshoff and Edmundson st the same
time. I was on various occasions, subsequent to the electlon in December
1937, contacted by John Mancher and other representatives of the Progressive
Miners, These men made various socusations of collusion between Edmundsco
and Elshoff. I hawve no specific infarmation as to their warking together,
however, except that I do recall that on e or mcre occasions when Elshoff
bhappened to be in Chicago, and either came into wy office o called me oo
the phone, be indicated that he oould be resched while in Chicago at
Edmundsoa's rocm in the M rrisin Hotel. -

"Qe Have you any information ooncerning tbe National Laber Eelstions Board
election of Decembar 15, 1937, after which the United &
& fraud in connection with the election?

A, I was resent at the polling place throughout the entire period of this
election. Field Examiner John J. Bertha was immediately in charge of the
slection and made the preliminary arrangements. 1 happened to be 1n
Springfield at the same time on other Board business snd at Regiocual
Director Bajark's request I went over to the election to sssist Bertha.
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The slection was held in the Armory. Shartly before the pills opened a
representative of the United Mine Werkers cams in and handed B rtha a

lstter or notice, indicating that the United would not bave chservers
present at the polls. The actual balloting was quite wneventiud,

I sat at the checkers table with the cbserbers and checimd the eligibllity
of voters, Bertha made a short talk to each group of voters, impressing
upon them the secrecy of the ballot, handed a ballot to each voler after

his eligibility bad been checked and kept the ballot box under his persooal
cbservation. About the only thing out of the ordinary that I recsll was an
incident involving the bringing in of & crippled man, who was unable to
welk, by a couple of other minerz., In some way or another hes was pg%@

up in a booth and actually perxitted to vote. I do not recall the details

of just how the secrecy of his ballet was preserved. Alsc on one or two
occasions during the balloting, reprssentatives of the Progressives cams to
Bertha with small dodgers that were being passed out cutside the Armcry.
Altho (0SS) these dodgers bore the printed signatures of tbe Progressive Miners,
The Progressive Uniom repressentative handing them t0 Buerths insisted that the
Progressive had not printed them and were not distributing them, charging
that this was being done by the United Mine Workers.

Q. Do you know whether or not any investigation was mede by the National
Labor Relations Board of the allsgation of fraud in the election and what,
if any, was the conclusion of the investigation?

%i. Yes, an investigation was made. After the conclueion of the btllot:l.ng
the United Mine Warkers filed with the Rggimal Director st Chicago,
Objections tc the conduct of the ballot. These Objections were investi-
gated by Mr. Bertha. I belisve that Regional Director Bajork conducted

s part of the investigatien personally. 4 Regional Director's Report oun
Objections was prepared by Bajork and served upon the parties, This
report sumarised the results of the investigation and together with the
objections becans a part of the foxnlmordtnthomtimtlnbor

Relstions Board case known as Jo the Matter of Mine and
Progressive Miners of gmerica, Local Nos 54, Case lo. » reported at

4 N, L. Re B, 316, Phereafter, on Jamuary 3, 1938, the htioml Iabor Relstions
Board, after considering the objections and the invesiigation reported by

Bajiork, issued its Dertification of Representatives in this case and

f- _Nioy 71 Ssshis

lpocifioan: found that nothing in the conduct of the alection prejudiced

the thited and that the results of the balloting fairly represented the
desires of the employees. I do not at this time recall the specific
allegations made by the Umited in its odbjectioms except that I do remsmber

one of them XXX (0SS) referred to the fact that the saloons in Springfield
remained open throughout the period of balloting. It was claimed that a

State law existed prohibiting the sale of intoxlcants on election days and
that, therefore, the saloons should have been closed while the Board's
election was being conducted. The original copies of the Objectiocns and of the

-
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Regional Directar’s Report on Objections are to be feund in the formml

filas of the Mational Lsbor Relations Board in Washington, and gemuine i
signsd coples of both of these documents may be found in the farmal files ' ‘
in the Chicago Regiocnal Office of the Board., 1Ia addition, the informal

files in the Chicago effice should contain = the detailed mterial obtained

by Pertha and Bajork in their investigation, together with any affidavits,
mencrands, exhibits, etce, secured by them, I think that Xane, who st that

time was attorney for the Progressive Miners of America, was of soms sub-

stantial value to Bertha in his investigation of these objecticns as &

source of informetion in counestion with some of the issues raised.

r-

Q. Have you any other informsticn relative to Ray Edmundson, Walter J. James,
Carl Elsholf, owner of Kine B, or any other officlals of the United Mine
Workers that msy be of assistance in this case?

%A, I do not think of any at the momant.

®Q. Mr. Sxith, returning to Question No. 2, did you ever see & group of
application cards or membership oards which would purport to prove that the
United Mine Workers of America bad a msjority of the miners signed up in
Mine B prior to that Union's signing & contract with Mr. Elshoff on Angust
18, 19377 .

%A, I am & little uncertain as to just what I have seen in this comection.
When I first came to the Chicago office in September 1937 I did make &
portion of the commerce investigation for the Board in the oase then pending.

At the timms T did this I went through the entire file and discussed the
pase with Bajork. My best recollection 4s that at that time T did see
either some asuthorisation cards or a petition, I belisve the latter, but

I am uncertain as to whether this petition wes one designating membership
in the United Mine Workers o whether it was one for the Progressive Mine
Warkers., I do not at the moment recall anything specific as tc the date

of the petition. I suggest that Mr. Bajork or Mr. Bertha would be in a
much better position to supply definite informaticn on this point than I am.

*Q. Have you any additional information comosrning the Progressives that

wight be of assistance in this case? >

ws, I do not think of anything except the msntion I have already mads of
Kane, the attorney for the Progressives, as having been of some assistance

to the Board in its investigation. X may also be somewhat partinent that
John Mucher, st that time vice president of the Progressives, and the man
who represented them directly in thes Board's cases, was one of the 20 soms
men sentenced in the Springfield cases proseouted by the Departaent of Justice
sgainstthe Progressive Miners at about the same time as the oase (0SS) related
to herein, In fact it is my reccllectiocn that some of the other Progreassives
at Mine B ware also involved in this same mstter snd were either actuslly in
jail or cut ou bond at the time of the December election held bty the Board,

-10“
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8q. M. Swith, T balisve you stated that all reports covering the
investigation made by the National Labor Relations Board an the allegatiom
of fraud in the election, and the decisions and orders of the Naticoal
Iabor Relations Board, Vol. 4 from November 1 to Pebruary 1, 1938, avre in
the Regionsl office of the Board at Chicago., Is that coarrect?

®), Bound volumes of tbe Board's decisions are to be found both ia the
Washington office and in the Regional effice at Chiocago. Likewise coples
©f all formal papers and the formal transcript in the case upon which the
hearing was held are to be found both in Thicago and in Washingicne Toe
informal file which contains the confidentisl material, correspondence
and miscellanescus exhibits that for scme reason or other are not made &

part of the formal record are crdinarily available only in the Regional ofﬂoo.
At the momant, however, 21l of this material in respsct to Mine B s in

the Board's Washington office rather than Chicago. Such material was

sent to the Washington office by the Region at my reguest after a conference
with & Mr. Coleman, Attorney for the Department of Justice, who wanted to

examine the files here in Washington,

(Signod) OSCAR S. SMITH
Director of Field Division

{signed
Spaclal Agent :
Mderal Burssu of Investigation.®

The original of the above statement is attsched to instant reports to
the Springfield Division Office, and the signed copy thereof is attached
to Pursan reports, and mother signed copy is in instant case file in the
Washington Field Office.

ENCLOSURES; 70 THE BUREAY

'-l-l“_ﬂ

-
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ENCLOSURES: T0 THE BUREAU -~ {Continm

1 signed copy of Statement of OSCAR 8. SMITH, dated
September 14, 1943, consisting of three pages.

ENCLOSURES: T0 THE SPRINGFIELD DIVISION OFFiCyE
L T

Originsl signed statement of OSCAR S. SMITH, dated September,14, 1943,
consisting of three pages.

~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION T0 THE OFFICE OF CRIGIN -

]

ﬂ
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Btatezsnt of Wr, Ovoar 5, Smith
Director of Fisld Divisian ﬁ Lo S,

Metional labor Aelations Board
Mashington, D, C., formarly /‘{ /7,4\3
Field Exaniner, 13th Regiom,

Chicage Office.

I, Oscer 5. Smith,zake the following stalemsnt to Special Agent
mhu I knom to be of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,

) sade voluntarily wishout amy promises e thrests being
asde to mo. )

Q. Hr. Smith, did Carl Kishoff centact you eo or about My 12, 1937 for
an opinion as to whether er not the dimissal of or the refuml to disuiss
12 miners expelled from the Progressive Mine Sozkers of Aserice on My 11,
1977, way s wnfair labor practice?

As Mo, T ¢id not come to the Chicago office of the Board wntil shartly
after the midils of Septesber 1937, 1If any coctact was meda with & repre-
sentative of the Board during May 1937, such contact probably would bave been
with leonard C. Bajork, Eegicoal Diregtor, or John J. Bertha, & Fisld

Exaxiner, ork 1s how tion in Clasaring, Illinois,
and resides io Northwest Cnicago.
Bertha left v or the Bortlwestern Btes)

and Iron Cozpary in Bterling, Dlincis. In early 1941, I received a letter
frec his advising that be ms then living in Peoria and uneaployed. 1
Bave heard nothing sore from or sbout him since then,

Q. Did Ray Edmundacn, Waltar 4, Jaaes, or any other official of the Unlted
Wine Borkers of Amsrica ever show yuu & petition or a group of spplication
cards o mesbership cards which would purpert to prove that the United line
Norkers of Amsrica had s mjority of the miners aign up in Mine B priar to
that Toion's wigning & contract with Elshoff en August 13, 1937, or after
that and priar ¢to the Maticos) labor Relations Board slsction on Pecenbsr
15, 190

4. No. I do, howover, recall somsthing about the exirstence of much &
petition or authorisation, If this was, howmwr, preseuted to the Board
such presentation probably wis mede either to Bajork or Bertha, mentioned
_above, or posaidbly to Jack 0. Evans, at that tims an atiorney in the
Chicago offios and at pressnt Reglonal Attorney for the Doard in ite

Et. Louis office. Zvans prepared tha Board's ariginal complaint’case
for trial and assisted Bajork in the ssttlement of that case.

G. Have you sny Snforsatioo which would indicate that Elshoff snd
Mmindsop wers working togethar in connegtlion with this mstter or any
occamion when you msy have been contacted by both of these individuale?

A+ At no time was I ever contacted by Klshoff and Edsundsan at the same
tims. X was on waricus oconriens, subssquent %o the election in Isoember
1937, ccntacted by John Fancher and other reprepentatives of the Progressive
¥ipars, Thess men sade various sccusstions of collnsion betwesn Edmundson
and RBshoff. I have no specific inforzeiion as o thelr working tagether,
however, except that I do recall that oo ons or mare ogcasicos when Elshoff
bappened to be in Chiocago, and either cams ioto xy offics or called e on
the phone, he indicated that he could be reached while in Chicago at
EAmindson's room 4in the Morrisan Hotasl.
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The
‘1 sat at the checkers table with thwe

Q. Have you amy information conceming the Mational labor Relations Board
slection of Decezber 15, 1937, after which the United Mine Workers claimed”
a fraud in oonnection with the sleotion?t

A:. J was present at the polling place throughout the entire period et this
slecticn. Field Examiner John J. Bertha was immedistely in charge of the
election and made the preliminary arrengementsa. I happsned to bo
Springfield at the same time on other Board business apd st hgiml
Director Bajork's request I went over to the election to assiet Bertha,
The election was held in the Armory. &hortly before the polls opened a
Tepresentative of the United Mine Borkers oaae 4in and handed Pertha & . .. .
lstter or notice, indicating thet the United would act have chservers

present at the pelis.

ob

of voters. Bertha made & short falk to sach greup:-ef volers, impressing -
upoo them the secrecy ef the

bis oligibility bad been che and kept
ebservation. About the only thing eut

Ancident involving the bringing in of & arippled man
wmlk by a couple of other miners. In an
W in a booth and actually permitted to vete.
of just how the secrecy of his ballot wa
ocoasions during the balloting, representatives of the Progressives came to
Be with small dedgers that were being passed out cutcids the Armery. -

Progressive (hioce represeantative handing thex to Bertha Snsisted t the
Frogressive had aot printed them and wre not distributing them, charging
that this was being done by the United Mine Berkers. . -

Q. Do you kmow whether or not any investigation was made by the Naticoad
Labor Relationa Board of the allegation of freud in the electicn and what,
if say, was the conclusion of the investisstion?

A. Tes, an sinvestigatioc was mede. After $he conclusion ¢f the balloting
the United Mins ¥arkers filed with the Regional Director at Chioago,
Objections to the conduct of the ballot. These Cbjections mere investi-
geted by Mr, Bertha, I belisve that Negimal Pirector Bajork conducted
a part of the investigation persomally. A Bagional Direetor’a Repert em
Objections was prepared by Bejork and served wpon the parties. fThis
report smummarised the resmilts of the investipstion and together with the
objections becase & paTt of the formal record in the Jational labor
Belations Board osse known as JIn the Matter of Xine B Cosl Cogpany and

Tes Came No. E=361, reported st
4 N.L.K.E, 316, Thersafter, on January 3, 1938, the National labor Relations
Board, after considering the cbjections and the investigetion reported by
Bajork, fssued ite Cortification of Repressutatives in this ocass and
specifically found that nothing in the conduct of the elsction prejudised

the United and that the results of the balleting fairly represented the
‘ui.ruoruuoqaloynl. I éo pot at shis time recall the specific - -

ation the United in its ebjesticos exoept that I do reoexber
ﬂ erctmtmﬂm in BSpringfisld rexained epen

throughmt tha period of Balloting.
m prohibiting the sale of int
therefore, the saloons should have
was being conducted, The oriziml ocopias of the Objlections and of the
Begional Director's lepert on Gbjections are to be found in the foroel
files of the National labor Nelations Board in Washington, and gemiine
aigned coples of both of thase documents zay be found in the formsl files
in the Chicago Regicnal Office of the Board, In addition, the informl
f£1les in the Chicago office should contain the detailed matarial cbtained
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by Bartha and Bajork in their investigation, togetber with any affidavisa,
sezoranda, exhibits, ete., secured by them. I think that Kane, who st that
time was attorney for the Progressive Mrers of America, was of soes sub-
stantial value to Berths in his investigation of thess objeotions as &
source of inforuation in connection with sore of the issuss raised,

Q. Esw you any other inforzation relative to FRay Edmndscc, Wl ter J. Ju-u,
Carl Elshoff, owner of Mine B, o sny other official of the United Mine .
Forkers that may be of assistance in this case?

4. 1 do not think ef any at the meent. T T T e a

Q. ¥Nr. Gwmith, retmrning to question No, 2, 414 ym ever a o
spplication cards or mssbarship cards which would purport 0 prove that the
United Mime Warkers of Amsricanhad & majority of the miners signed wp in
llénolgsghruthut Unicn's signing & eontract with Mr. Elshoff en mgust

*

Ad. I amn a little uncertain as to Just what I bave seen in this ceansctian,
Thet 1 first cams to the Chicego office in Bepteabs I a
portion of the commerce imvestisation for the Boand se then perdinge. »2)
At the time I did this T wect through the entire file afid discussed the

oade with Bajork. My best regcollection is that at tha e
elther soms suthorisation ¢arda or a petition, I belisve the latter, bt
I am uncertain as to whether this petition was one designating mesbership
in thw United Mine Farkers or whether it was ene for the Progressiwe Ming
Warkers. I do bot at the moesnt recall anything specific as to the dats -
of the petition. I soggest that Mr. Majork or Mr, Bertha would be in :
wmuch better positicn to supply definite inforsation en this pednt than I
ax.

-

Q. Have you agy additional information concerning the Progressives that
might be of assistance in this sase? - -

As I do pot think of amything except the mentiom I have slready mads of

Kans, the attorney for the Progressives, s having been of scme assistance
to the Board in its investization. It may also be somewhat pertioent that
John Fancher, at thai time vice president ef the Progressives, and the man

whe rerregented thas directly 4in ths Board's sasss, wms ons of the 20 soms

nan the Springfisld cases prosscuted by the
at about the sams » the Prozressive Kinerssrelated to (>~
1o, act it is my recollection ) » -
st Mine B were also iovolved in this sane mattar and were sctually in jail
or out on bond at the time the Decenber election held by the Board.

|
s

Ge Mr, Saith, Y belisve you ststed that sll reports covering the iovest

aads by the Naticnal labor Halations Poard on tlw sllagation of fraud &n the
slection, and the decisions &nd orders of the Katicowl labor Relatiocns Board,
Yol, 4 from Nowsabar 1 to Felhruary 1, 1938, are in the Hagiomal) office of the
Board st Chicago. Is that correct? ) e

Ae Bound volumes in the Board's decisicns are to be found both in the Washington
office and in the Re;lonal offios at Chicago, lLikewiss copies of all formal
papars and the formal transeript in the esse upoa which the hearing war held
are to be found both in Chicago and in Washington. The inforcal fils which
contains the corfidentisl smterial, eorTespondence and miscellansous exhibits
that for sooe reason or other are oot made & part of the foral record are
ordinarily available only in the Re ional office. At the moment, however, all
of this material in respect to Mine B is in the Board's Washington office
rather than Chicego. Such masterial was ssnt Lo thy Mashington offios by the
Rezion at my request after a conference with a Cotacan, Atio Lfor the
Depsrinent of Justice, who wanted to examine the/fil: -y here L7 —
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOR
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .
‘ .
—r This case originated at: SPRINGFIEID, ILLINOIS * Pile No.: &44-13
. .1 Report made at ! Date ! Period Report made by
ey .
~ PITTSBURGH, PA. 9/23/u3 | 9/20-23/43 | R
';3 Title - | Character
- s TWYTT TN D IFRITe iRkin
G } & CIVILIAN RIURTS AND
JOHN L. IEWIS, etal - - DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
information., Wenies ever
over-hearin K ving inatruc-
e W, s
bills charged Lo 8 account.
! describes an incident oo
December 24th, three or four years ago, when he
i and N went into conference roomas at the )
e at which time & Negro bartender
ll) in the rooms said, "This was paid for". when
b wanted to pay for drinks.
gives substantia the cooun
{ the incident as doss
Baw except s er the .
S Impression th him that it happened
W in ELSHOFF's s , but could not a he ther
el said ELSHOFF was present, eould
E nol place date of incident, e )
R— o)
B 11 Yy
E REF.SENCES : letter from Springfield Office to the Director and 539
Pittsburgh Office dated 9/16/L3.
Bureau file 44-845. N \
| —
was TYjEweq
mmwriter. q
appeared cooperative sta hat he could give no or-
matirn in addition to that previously glven to Special Agean the
Pittsburgh Office in September of 1939. said he did nol Peraclia now i
 Approved: XK G mam EZBAC Do not write in these spaces NDEF™
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2+ JoN 10 1952Copies v 3 vy
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and had never heard of the names of RAYMOND EDMUNDSON, CARL H. ELSHOFF, WALTER
J. JAMZS, or OSCAR FALCETTI. He said, however, that on either June llth, 12th,
or 13th, 1938, he received at his office at ionsal Labor Relations Board
at Kansas City, Mo., & telephone call from

ce of JOHN L. 1Z/IS and that IEWIS
told him that JOHN L. LEWIS
lse concerning the case was

was interested in the Alston Uoa
mentioned in the conversation.

may possibly beve
ad a falling out with JOHN L. IEWIS and would presently be agreeable to fur-
‘gshing information. He had no knowledge as to whether or not these individuals
¢ still connected with the Mine Vorkers,

was asked to keep this office advised of his where-

~hovis in the event a subpoena should be issued to him on or before September

30, 19L3.

Yy ope
denied ever over-hearing ELSHOFF
lzaving instructions the effect that EDMUNDSON was to

“awve gy LLng he wan t it ahould HOFF!'s
asoomite  However, m“crﬂ:ed an incident which
occurred on the 24th © cember, three or four yea 20, an. DSCN

vent into some conference rooms at the Hotel after the termination of a joint
conference betwesn the coal operators and the officials of the Unifed Mine
vorkers of America in the State of Illineis. This joint conference consisted
of all officials of both the union and the operators in the State with the
excaotion of those of the Jewel Mine in Dansville, Illinois., He said that

he, RATMOND EDMUNDSIN a were in the conference
TO0:IE aiy conference rooms con bar with a Negro atten~

dant. ttempted to pay for drinks when they were served but the atten-
dant the effect that this was paid for and that his job was to serve

tie people there,

£oe
Ln
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According t-o- no mention was made as Lo who was
paying for all this although it was presumed that probably the coal operators
stood the expense inasmuch as this was customary upon the successful exscution
of a contract between the operators and the union officials,

~ qstaud that ELSHOFF was not present with them
in the eonference :poms &nd that there was no indisation that ELSHOFF or

EDMUKDSON were paying for this entertainment, He made the statement that he
knows of no relationship between officials of Mine "B" Coal Company and
EDMUNDSOK or any other WMWA officisl. It is his belief that, knowing the
history of Mine *B" Coal Company since he resided in that area over a con-
siderable period of years, that there probably was some connivance between

EDMUNDSON and the UnbiA.

who was very ¢ rative e name of ,/

‘i information on ins case, ,

{

ally the same account of the in-
except that he s;id

gave substan
as deacribed by

en : 's suite at the
which suite contained a private bar with s Negro attendant,
S0 sall ome one in the rooms, probably the Negro attendant, made the
ntement to the effect that drinka were a jd for and that he was there
. serve them, As far a#called, did not mention whether
~; not ELSHOFF was preseni a e time and apparen no mention whatsoever

Alad o —wmdhamd adman.d

RVCL Wa4IMNIELL e

Tas ==L

+.a: made as to who actually paid for this

Padded that acx)ﬁm‘*, formerly an Assistant
20 T4 EDMUNDSON alf presently working in the offies of the United Steel
"o vz of America at Springfield, Illinois, would be in a position to give

cen. ot detaiii regarding any financial transactions between EDMUNDSON and

EIS v said that during the time that GLASG(W was with EDMUNDSON

and ‘e Unitea line Workers he did not trust EDMUNDSON's dealings with the
union funds. To substantiate t!ud‘ ubmitted to the agents a receipt

-3~
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dated September 11, 1937, in the amount of 5500 made out to JACK GLASGCW
and signed by RAY SDWUNDSOX. aid that this reéceipt was demanded
by GLASGQH from EDUNDSCN in order 1o protect GLASGX from any irregularities

practiced by EDKUNDSOK even in fun. This receipt read as follows:
"Sept. 11, 1937

fRec!d of Jack Glasgow five Hundred
(¢500,00) dollars for administrative

expense.,

RAY EDMUNDSQH"

| +-CIOSURE TO SPRINGFIELD

Receipt from RAY EDMUNDSON to JACK GLASGOM in the
amount of $500 dated Sept, 11, 1937.

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) _h 2C . b1Db with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documentis) originating with the following government agency{ies}
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’ JOHN EDGAP HOOVER ( ‘3 CC-287 Mr. Tolson

DIRECTOR

Mr. E. &. Tamm__

1 Federal Bureau of Inuestigation Mr. Clegs

Mr. Glaviz

Hnited Biaies Bepartment of Justice Mr. Ladd

. Mr. Nickols___ ___

HWashington, B. ¢. Mr. Rosen
September 29, 1943 Me, Traey .

Mr. Carson_________
Mr. Coftsy_____ __
Mr. Hepdon

Mr. Kramer?

P

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, D. M. LADD Mr. MeGuire
@ Mr. Harbo
Re: John L. lewis et al Mr. Quion Tsmm__

ce Tele. Room

At this time SAC Hallford called from Springfield and yi
stated that while he was talking to the Bureau on another matter
he desired advice regarding the Lewis case in the following re

=T (1) The copies of the reports for the Department which
were being held by him per the request of dttarney
Frank Coleman who ie handling the case in the De-
partment. The question Hallford had was whether the
reports should still be held or forwarded to the
Bureau for transmittal to the Department.

After checking ﬂm“ who is supervising this case, for- any
late information, Mr. ora was advised that the Bureau would instruct
nin relative to the matter after contacting the Department.

{(2) ¥r. Hallford requested advice as to when SA (L)—
would return to Springfield. . '

“ as you will recall, was brought here specially for a conference
at the Department rega additional accounting investigation. I ad~
vised Mr. Hallford that was leaving either tonight or in the morm—

ing.

While discussing this case with him, I also apprised M¥r. Hallford
of the fact that no decision has been communicated to the Bureau regarding
the grand jury - that is, whether this case will actually be presented to i
the present Federal Grand Jury sitting at Springfield, Nlincis. SAC Hall- ™
ford pointed out that he had a fraud case which it was suggested to the USA
might be presented to the present grand jury prior to its probable dismissal
on Friday of this week, namely, October 1. The USA told Hallford that the
fraud case should be held up until three weeks fram now when another grand
Juoy would be sitting, Although there 1s no basis for it, SAC Hallford
feels this might be pertinent in that & special grand Jury may be called in

Toy] about three weeis to hear the Lewls case if it is not presented to_tht

. | Present grand jury. RECORDED 49!-— 4 4./
ACTION: The Departiment is being contacted relative lo |

COPIE" DESTROYED

Rs24 JoN 101862
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Meo. Mr. ladd 9-29-43

ing copies of reports which have been beld in the springfield Offi ?
and at the same time another j_nquiryvillbem.dc of Mr. Coleman in
to the decision as to prosant.ation of this
\9
& X N
Ty

the Departmmt relative X
| ¥ 7
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CcC-150
FEDERAL BUREAU OF IRVESTIGATIC, .

m:convmrq UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JusTICE.
e VA

4 1/ SEPTEMEER 30, 1943
/ we. COMMUNICATIONS BECTION.
v 8AC,
Transmit the following message 10! SPRINCFIELD
“ BOUIDE
§ L I

. . . 3 . .“_‘x - Lo R . . . ° -"—.
o L. LWIS, T AL, CRDV. KEQARDING THRSE REFCRTS OF «U
DAYED SEPTEMBER TWENTY-TRIRD JAST, &T SPRIIGIIRID, JLLIWIS, S GASE,

<

| prine SELD I8 TCTR OFYICE AT KEQUST OF 7. C. COLAAY OF DEPARTIENT,

I"l'BDEE@EUMAHOEWP!MNMWMWIES?OWU

FOR YRARSMISSION TO DEPARTMENT.

Mr. Tolsen

Mr. E. A. Temm__
wee Mr. Clegs )
i .. Mr. Glavin

Mr. Ladd

Mr. Nichols

Mr. Rossn___ :
Mr. Tracy '

pMr. Carsom :

Mr. Coffey /
Mr. Heodon

= Mr. Kramef ______ .

L Mr. MceGuire

* Mr. Quinno T;i?
Mr. Nease

Mise Gandy

L - 4

o |
SENT VIA q
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10/6/43
Cate:
Tot Assistant Atterney Osnersl Tem C. Glark )

yroms  d. N’Bw - Director, Pederal Burees of Investigsiion

Subject: JOHN L. L5WIS, KT AL )
CIVIL MIGHTS AND DONRSTIC VIOLESCE

{nformation four oopies
dated Septesber 25,
matter.

A
v \yy. $45- /59
FEDERAL BUREAL! 07 in~EXTIGATICR
- T ME
U= - UL §. DEFARTRENT OF SUPICE
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Federal Bureant of Inurstigation

-
Hnited Btates Department of Justice
- +.

-

Springfi eld, T1linois

“' ' ' ootober 1, 1

Direoter, FBI

Re: JOHY L. 12W1S, BTALS
¢IVIL RIGHYS & DOMESTIC V1OLENCE.

wr 8ir:
pursuant to Bureau teletype dated September 30,
1945, there &re transmitted herewith two sopies of the report
dated September 25, 1943,
or tranami

reports &re 4

of Speoiel Agent
quest of Mr.

at Springfiold,
to the Depar tmen
The remaining 0oPY will be retal

or until the Bureau in-

antil Mr. COLBRMAN oslls for same,
isposition of this report.

1 noitBs
t pursuan® to the re

gtructs as to the &
Yory truly yourss
: 4 PEin)
44-18

Enolosures (6)

LBOTIES LTEIROY ED
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10/6/43
W : -
gy 8495141
Inte!
Tot Assistant ALVernay uu-nlmo.m _ -
Froas J.wm-wm. nwdwdmmupuu
gubject: om L, 1E¥IS, £T AL : PR 3o
SIVIL RICHTS A¥D DOMESTIC OIS -~ i ’ _
gn socordance with the previous request of W T. C. Coleman
of your pivision, Shere are tyo addl ooples
of the report of specisl Agm zwd September 23, 1943,
1s. These T®p 1y been retained
Coleman.

\ at Spri.ngﬁcm, Tllinc pre
' sre Springfield office af thia Durest at the request of Wre.

| . ,-(Q‘ &xem%

L e

3oush: 1430750
T T - 4 3 u
Ly ADOY gNiQv 3y 03713338 L o
Ry T
” ’ t“c HAS ¢ g :

COMmuni( ;‘«CE iINS SLCF’? ] ’

Vi  + L {l‘

wseae Ex Ao Tﬁ_—_
Clegg H

Glavin
a




H i { CC-287 Mr. Tolsor
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER - ~ Mr. E. A. Tamm_
pumcTor - ( _- i Mr. Clegg
Jz.hrral Bureau of lm:ntigaﬁnh‘ Mr. Coffsy
Mr. Glavin / '
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice Mr. L
Mr. Ni
Washinpton, B. €. V( e RO: ] r
October 2, 1943 Mr. Tracey
Mr. Aesrs
Mr. Carson
Mr. Harbo
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. Hendoz____
, / @ Mr. Mumford
A I BE: JOHN L. L&wIs, ET AL Mr. Btarke
= \ i~ ~ GIVIL RIGHTS AND DOMESTIC VIDLINCE Mr. Quinn Tamm
; ‘ & . - Tele. Room
; L - ’ Mr. Nease
/ ’Tn Refersnce is made t0 my previous msmoranda to you, Miss Beshm
SN particularly sy msmorandum dated September 18, 1943, setiing Miss Gandy
< forth a resume of the investigation in the captioned case to dale,

As you know, the Buresu is conducting an extensive investigation
in this matter at ths request of Attorney General to determine if Johm
and certainlothers of thd-tnited Mine Workers of imerica and Carl
H' owner o ne B Coal Company, Springfield, Illinois, conspired

ing the years 1937 to 1941 in violation of the Civil Rights Statutes to

injure snd oppress Klshoff's employees in the free exercise of the rights

- secured to them under labor Relations Act, It is alleged that
>3 Lewis pai Elshoff during the years 1937 to 1941 with
the intent to uce Kl o se unfair labor practices n his e~

ployess, who were at that time members of the rival unicm, tt{g;ognuin
Mine Workers of America. This memorandum is being submitted bring the
matter up {0 date as To the mmber of interviews conducted and ihe {aforas-
tion obtained.

Y s -
nLD

Inwestigation and Interviews with Miners

Tc date the Springfield Office has submitted reports reflecting
the interviews of approximately 362 individuals who were employess of sub~
ject Elshofl In 1337 WL YBSTINS Nine § was ciosed down, Thess individuals
for the most part did not participate actively in the laboer difficulties az they
related to negotiations snd union organirational work, nor do they include the
1, alleged spies and osrtain other officials oounected with the unions and

management.
A review of the npo::tc reflecting the interviews and signed state-

ments secured from these 362 miners indicates that approximately, ve
information that could be considered very vorable to the Goverzmenii's case
B Th L BE ESNETdered potentisl witnasaas n tb metter. It also appears '

that THS maJorlty O W66 213 1ndividuals are wors favorable toward the ’

Progressive Mine Workers Union than the UMW of Amerioca. It is anticipated W, J
F

that the testimony of thess individuals will be used st the trial eof
oy this case to show that the miners wers aware of & deprivation of their
rights, - Kocoloorld - -~ _ :
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Ninsty-one of tbs 362 miners interviswed gave informstion that
could be considered of little value, being wagus and lwsitant in their
comments, It sbould be noted that a number of thess individuals were un-
able to speak, read or write English and, therefore, possessed littls in-
formation of valus to this investigation. Others indicated a desire to
stey out of any coniroversy.

Forty-nine of the 362 miners interviewed gave no informstion of
value. Many of these individuals apparsmtly actuslly bad no information
and others may have been purposely withholding information although they
were not openly hostils to the Government's case., Only ten of the 362 miners

re O hostile and refused to give ay informstion -
Buresu %t A ght be derogatory % John 1. lLewis and the UMN Union.
Twenty-two miners who were employed at Mine B for the first time after
the Mine opened on November 6, 1939, ware interviewed but little information

of valus was obilazined from thsse individuals; bowever, It is interesting to

note that a nugber of the individyals, ss well as a few of the 362 miners wen-
tioned above, stated that they had been counseled not to talk to Federal Agenta,

In tids regard, investigation diaclosed that on September 6, 1943,
Charles\Boharmon, President of the UMW Local, Springfield, Illinols, and onse

with an sttorney for the UMW Union, spoke at Mine B and advised the miners

that they did not bave 10 give statements to Federal Agents. ZThese individuals
alsc sdvised the miners that Federal pgents should be referred to the TMW's
attorney at Springfield, Illinols, for any desired infomatimm. The majority

of the above mentioned miners had already been interviewed on September 6,

1943, and it does not appear that this activity greatly hampered the investigs-
tion of this case, although 8 few miners undoubtedly withheld information of
interest because of this activity on the part of Bohannon and the UMWis attorney.

] of the fourteen individuals alleged to be a spy far the UMW in 1937, together

Alleged Placement of 14 Spies in the Progressive

Rins Workers Union by Subject lewis

As you were advised at grester length in ny msworandum to you dated
Septesber 18, 13,3, 1t sppears that the investipgation has sstablished evidence
10 prove that a mumber of individuals were members of the 1MW at the same time
thay held mambership in the Progresaive Mins Workers Union prior to May 11, 1937.
Investigation bas also shown that subject Elshoff refused to fire these indi-
widuals although he had a clossd shop agreemsnt with the Progressive Mine
Workery at the time,

%mu A Transaction

As you were advised at greater length in my memorandum dated September
18, 1943, in this matter, the UMW Union advanced $60,000 to Elshoff in the fall
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of 1941, with which he purchased the assets of Mine A, which ia adjscent to

and comnected with Mine B. Mine A was &t that time organiszed by the

Progresaive Mine Workers Union and was so recognized by the National labor
o TR N Y T TR oy ey

N A TR ¥ -— A sl Al an B dada msmeeasncses da
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AAViOUE
propagands Klshoff and the TN sucoseded in peiiing the miuvers at Mins A to
dissolve the Progressive Union and affiliste with the UMN,

Approximately 240 individuals who were at Mine & at the
time of the cbangs-over to the TN Union were interviewed by the Spring-

field Office. Approximately 127 of these individuals gave information that
might be oonsidered of value to this case and indicated that they favored
the Progressive Mine Workers Union. Most of the individuals interviewed
stated that ths rumor was circulated after Elaboff purchased ¥ine A that
unless they joined the TMN Elshoff would not reopen Mine A and they would

g through the same sort of thing that the miners experienced at Mina B froa
1927 to 1941. The miners stated that they switched over to the UMW Union

in order to save their jobs.
l The remaining individusls gave no informstion or information that

T R AT L N ey .
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was of little value; however, it was poted that only fifteen wers actually

B rys | SO PP m——
adverss o0 the Covernment's case and statsd thsy would rsfuse L6 soopsmatls

with the Apentes of this Bureau in giving inforsatiom.

D . 5. Ko b Levi

Many other interviews bave been conducied in this case resulting in
{ mich information that wight be used as sevidence by tim Gov t in this casse.
e Ao R FY Wy TSNSy i Sy | ‘II_‘". ﬁ. -Iamrpar&vihi’ m --.a

Of particular intersst 1s informstion furmdshed

U

an officisl of the National Iabor Belsiions Board who bandled the detalls of
the elections conducted in Springfield, Ilinois, to deterxine who would be

the bargaining agent #or the Mine B Coal Company at Springfield, Ilinois,

As you know, sn election was held by the NIRE on December 15, 1937, and again
in the laiter part of 1940, at which time the TMW emerged victoriouns. Wr.
Bertha stated that uwpon arriving at Mine B in Springfield in the summer of 1937
he imzediately realised ths situation wea serious and needed quick handling

on the part of Federal authorities. He also advised that although he attempted
t0 hold speedy slections and have & bargaining agsnt designated fmmediately,

-
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he UMY by allowing the situstion to drag on until the Progressive Union

(hcobuinednoooapoutiontrontheminlumngwn,md it was his
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be majority of the investigation has now been conducted in this

case. A number of incidentsl leads remain to be covered; mg,g
sxception of the accounting investigtion to prove payswnti :
from subject lewis to subject Elshoff, 1t is believed that sulTICisht in-
westigation has been eonducted for purposea of presenting the case to the

- grand jury. As you know, tbe Department has recently indicated that it may
request the Buresu to reconduct the accounting inwstigation performed bythe
Tressury Department criginally.

As you have been informed, John L. Lewia and the UMK Union hsve
refused to give voluntary permission to allow agents of this Bureau to ex~
suine books and records of that organisation. The Departmeni has advised
that prosecution will definitely be had in this case; however, ai the present
time it is deciding both how and when to proceed, Ths Department further
advised that the Buresu will be advised as to any investigation desired with

Py S R

regard to the accounting phape.
You will be promptly informed of all developments in this case,
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Federal Burean of lnnuﬁgatinp
Anited States Bepartment of Justice
Washingtan, B. €.

A

October 5‘ 193

Mr. Carson

’ e

Mr. Harbo
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. Hendon
9 Mr. Mumiord
RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, et al M:r. Starke
CIVIL RIGHTS & DOMESTIC VIOLENCE Mr. Quion Tamm_

: : Tele. Room
Pursuant to your request there is attached s memcrandum oOnN~Mr. Nesse
cerning the eaptioned matter setting forth a genersl review of the Miss Beabm

evidence developed % date, as well as a general appraisal of the Migy Gsnd .
captioned case. ) : é ﬂgz ‘%E 52

As you know, 16 Agents were aszigned to this ocase at Springfield, Illinois, ™
from Mgust 23, through September 19, 1943, and sn extensive investigation has been
conducted in accordance with the request of the Attorney General. Apm aximately
2,000 pages of reports have been received to date sand 700 persons have been igter-
viewed concerming the allegation that lewls and certain other officers of tha¥
Mine Workers of America pa Carl HX ¥

pringl]

ng » h - i ,, 1Te
Elshoff fo impose unfair labor gracticea upon his esplayces who were, 8% that time,
wembers of the rival union, th* gressive Mine Workers o 8,

For your assistance the attached memorandum is set forth under the
following outlines

-

2. Decline of PMF Union.

F. Mine A Transaction.

0, Psnthar Creek Coal Mines

Transaction,

H, Miscellsneous Incidants,
I1T1. Appraisal of Cese.
A. Favorsble Aspects of Case. _
B, Aspects Posaidbly Unfavorable™ ~

I. Evidence and Informstion Developed
by Investigation to Date,
b3 A. Paynent NN to F1obost
by Lewis,
B, Strategic Importance of Mine B.
C. Placement of 1 Sples in the PMN
Urndion by Jom L. Lewls.
D. Refusal by Elshoff to Bargain with oz
PM¥ Union and the Attempts to Open r to Case ——

JMing B Using Only T Members, [ ’{ CzJM DA P et fo I

corpIrs DIETE v\ ., o g
R20 4 JaN 10 iadkhough the majority of uwstigatim%‘iuen ‘completled in this matter
a number of incidental lesds remain {0 be covered, and the Dg

ULt ie i ] o 1

] mk c. 001 * M

pleased with results
CTORY} wanner in which the Bureau handled the matter,
of the developments in this case,
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g RE; JOHN L. um.l.b, ET AL 3 r
: CIVIL RIGHTS AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ,
i I. EVIDENCE AND INFORMATION DEVELOPED BY INVESTIGATION T0 DATR |

4. Payment SN to Corl H. Elsboff by Lewis

ing Mnatigttion

B. Strategic Importance of Mine B

Witnesses are available who will testify that in 1932 the TMW Union
was the only major miners' union in Illinon. In l.ngult 1932, Jobn L. lewis
AR Was haa' 4

scught to impose a reduction in wages on the miners. & referendum w

on this question, and as the voiss were being counted, it was spparent that
the miners turned down the proposed reduction in wages. Prior to the completion
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of the voting tally, the ballots were stolsn, allegedly at the direction
of lewis, whereupon lewis declared an emergency and signed a coniract with

the Coal Producers Associstion of ITilinois, assenting to reduction in wages. )

The employees at many coal mines in Illtnoia. inclwding Mine B at Spring~
fia1d, immediately revolted and formed the Progressive Mine Workers Unionm.

' The investigation in this case will show that Mine B is one of the
largest and most strategically located xines which withdrew from the UMW
in 1932, sand, woreover, was located at Springfield, Tllinois, which is Joim
L. Lﬂia' home town. From 1932 to 1937, s battile for supremacy was waged
between the PMW and the UMW, This Bureau oonducted an investigation in the
I1linois coal fields during 1936 and 1937, and as a result forty-one perscns

were indicted undsr the Anti-Trust Laws, the Anti-Racketesring Act and

conspiracy to obstruct the mails. The majority of these persons were mem-
bers of the PAW Union. Six of the individuala convicted were employees at
Mine B, Springfield, Illirnois,

C. Placemsnt of Fourteen Spies in the PMN Union by Subject Lewls

Prior to tbhe strike which closed Kine B on May 12, 1937, ¥Nine B
was & closed shop mine under PMW contract. Investigation to date has
definitely proven that twelve individuals were members of the UMW Union
and at the same time bheld mexbership in the PMY Union prior tec May 11, 1937.
On this date, five of these individuals were expellsd from the PMW Unlon
by its members. The PMN Union demended that Elahoff fire these five indi-
viduals on May 12, 1937; bowever, he and the Supsrintendent of Mine B, Oscar
Falcetti, refused to comply with this demand, whereupon a genersl sirlke was
called.

Investimtion has develonsd wiinasaas will testify that prior

Wil ¥ WA Wl P W M v TR Ve e ey Tvaer e esp— b A ]

to May 12, 1937, the twelve alleged spies spread rumo nnong the employees
at Mine B that the PMW Union was signing a contract with Elshof{ without
getting retroactive wages, which had been promised to the miners., These
allegations were false and were spparently circulated by the so-called
“gpies” in an effort to cause dissatlsfaction. Sevaral of ths expelled sples,
upon interview, admitted belonging secretly to the UMK and aitespting to
organize for that Union while being membera of the FMN Union.

D. BRefusal by Elshoff to Bargain with the FMX Union and Attempts to
Opan Mine B Using Only UMW Exployees

Inwstigation to dtte hu uncovered a g;raat deal of evidence tend-

&b M el o AL [opigay T 1Y . PPy e e g TP %
ing 4o show that Elshoff refused to negotlate or sign & contract with the

PM¥ Union and he rather openly made known hia preference for the TAMW Union,
Sevaral individusls were interviewsd who will be able to testify that Elshoff
stated he would pever sign & contract with the PMW Union.

On July 29, 1937, » local unit of the UMN Union was chartered st
Mine B by the national organization. Thls group apparently consisted of

P —



